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This is KCl Konecranes

Global Industry Leader

KC! Konecranes is a world leading engineering group specialising in
advanced overhead lifting solutions and mainfenance services. KCl
Konecranes is a forerunner in innovative lifing and maintenance fechnolo-
gies.

The Group’s business idea is to provide equipment, moderni-

together with @ leadin
cranes to all main crane
frial countries provide stabj
not target the construction site crane

crane market.

KC! Konecranes, headquartered in Finland, is an

broadly held company listed on the Helsinki Stock Exchange.

KClI KONECRANES 2002




This is KClI Konecranes

Market position

KEY FIGURES 2002 2001 With sales of 714 million euros, KCI Konecranes is one of the largest
Sales EURM 713.6 756.3 o )
ERITDA EURM 53.1 713 crane companies in the world — yet its share of the global crane mar-
Operating income EURm 37.6 55.3 ket is not more tran approx. 10 %. In cerfain regions our market
Net income EURmM 2486 363
Eamings/share EUR 1.69 2.40 shares are much higher. With our roots in Finland, KCl Konecranes
Cash flow from operations EURmM 66.3 43.0 ; Y . !
rl } jon in the Nordic nfries. I
Cash flow per share EUR 454 203 early reached a leading posit countries. Stable
Retum on capital employed % 17.8 24.3 organic growth and an active acquisition frack record has seen the
Retum on equity % 142 220 » . _ o )
Solidity 9 455 ny Group reach a sfrong position also in most industrialised countries
Gearing % 19.1 288 including Germany, France, the U.K., the U.S., Canada, many small-
Personnel of year end 4,441 4,401
Dividend/share 2 EUR 0.95 0.90 er EU countries and in several Middle East and Far Eost countries. In
hina, Gr fivities are showing rapid growth. In Japan, th
" Operating income before depreciation and goodwill amertisation China, Group activifies 9 rapid g P e
2 Board's proposal Group is in an entry phase.
Order Intake* Sales Operating Income
MEUR MEUR MEUR
80

800 800

“e8 99 00 o 02
*excluding service contract base

Sales by Business Area*

Muaintenance Services

MEUR 372 MEUR 179

Standard Liffing Equipment
MEUR 205 MEUR 221
Americas

MEUR 242

Special Cranes
MEUR 209

Asia Pacific
MEUR 71

*including internat sales

KC! KONECRANES 2002

Nordic and Central Europe

EU (excl. Nordic)

Sales by Industry

Pulp and Paper, 9% Power plants, 6%

Steel & other warehousing, 3% General manufacturing, 22%
T8 Automotive, 4%

Harbours, 11%

Refuse handling, 1%
Primary mefals, 9% @
Shipyards, 11%  §4 {}f Resellers, 9%

Transport & shipping industry, 1% i OEM Crane builders, 3%

Pelra-chemical, 3% Construction, 2%

Others, 6%




Compefitive situation

Competition in the crane industry is mostly regional or local with few
ofher global players. Local companies play on imporiant role. There
is, however, uncertainty about how these, mostly small companies
will be able to compete in the long ferm. Interngtional actors have

resources 1o develop new technology and have a superior market

crane marke! include Demag Crones & Components GmbH of

access through global networks. Major players in the infernational

Our Business Areas in a nuishell

ntenance Services
» World's largest crane service organisation.
» 270 branches in more than 30 countries

worldwide.

» Number of employees: 2,698.

ndard Lifting Equipment
= Standard Lifing Equipment is used as part

of a production process, for short through

the air fransportation and auxiliary purposes

such as mainfenance.

Marketed under the Konecranes brand and other
independent brand names, such as SWF
(Germony), Verlinde (France), R&M (U.S.)

and Meiden (Japan)

- Sales represeniation in more than 40 counfries.

Number of employees: 949.

| «3i7cial Cranes

Focus on solving heavy lifting needs in two major
segments, cranes for the process industries and

cranes for harbours and shipyards.

Sales representation in more than 40 countries.

Number of employees: 685.

MARKET POSITION

Leading provider of maintenance
services for Electric Overhead

Travelling (EOT) cranes in the indus-

frialised world.

The biggest actor in the crane main-
tenance market is the customer hirn-
self. -

MARKET POSITION

One of the largest industrial EQT
crane and component producers in
the industrialised world.

MARKET POSITION

Globat leader in engineered and
heavy duty cranes for process
industries and in certain types of
shipyard cranes.

Global specialisad supplier of har-
bour cranes for containers and butk
materiafs.

Corporation,

SERVICES

Highest professional competence
applying advanced maintenance fech-
nology.

Services include all activilies neces-
sary for trouble-free crane operation
including inspections, predictive main-
fenance programs, modernisation
services, preventive repairs, on-calls
and spare part services,

PRODUCTS

Industrial EQT cranes, chain and wire
rope hoists, light crane systems and a
wide variety of components.

Industry Jeading fechnology ond globo)
product ranigss.

Lifling capacities are typically less than
50 fonnes.

A high degree of modularity and stan-
dardisafion.

PRODUCTS

EOT process cranes, liffing devices,
harbour cranes, container ferminal
cranes, shipyard cranes, crane
qutomgtion, confrol systems and
heavy duty crane components.

Industry teading technology and glob-
al product ranges.

Liffing capacifies are fypically over 50
fonnes.

Joint componentry between seg-
menfs.

KCi KONECRANES

Germany, recenfly ozquired by KKR of America. Other crane compa-
nies with a strong regional position are R. Stahj AG and ABUS
Kransysteme GmbH based in Germany and the North American com-

panies Morris Materials Handling, Inc. and Columbus McKinnon

SERVICE AGREEMENT BASE

The service agreement base
includes more than 208,000
cranes.

Maintenance is provided for all
overhead and ganfry crones
regordless of the original manu-
facturer: over 80% of the cranes
in our agreement base have not
been manufaciured by KCI
Konecranes.

PRODUCTION

Annual production of more than
12,000 industrial cranes and
hoists and related equipment,
including 60,000 lifting and fravel-
(ing specific electrical motors.

Component factories in Finlond,
France, the U.S. and China.

PRODUCTION

Annuat production of more than
400 heavy duty cranes and
haisting frolleys and mare than
15,000 motor controls for
cranes.

Five process crane foctories
focated in Finfang, the UK.,
Germany, France, the U.S., and
several crane production joint
venture companies and
numeraus supply partners,

2002




Strategic Cornerstones

Business Objective
KC! Konecranes wants to develop its industry info an industry of high
performing, refiable and safe liffing solutions with world class main-

fenance back-up. We want fo take and hold the lead.

Group Strategy
Our strategy focuses on three main pursuits: Growth, Advanced

Technology and Operating Efficiency.

Growth

Mainfenance Services is the growth mofor. Customers want profes-
sional crane maintenance for befter cost efficiency, safely and
increased uptime, An estimated 70 % of ali crane mainfenance is
carried out by the crane user’s own staff. Qutsourcing increases, and
crane maintenance is a genuine growth business.

Consolidation of the indusiry enables KCI Konecranes to grow
through acquisitions.

KCI Konecranes is best pesitioned fo drive the consolidation in
the industry. Well-recognised local, regional or national brand names
and large installed boses are our prime acquisition targets.

Good market coverage through Maintenance Services benefits

Standard and Special crane sales.

Advanced Technology
We are committed fo innovative lifting fechnology and modern main-
fenance services. R&D pay dividends as our new products help us
increase market shares. Our R&D resources are unmatched in this
indusfry.

Our approach is inspired by our maintenance database with

direct feedbock on our own and on our competitors’ products.

KCl KONECRANES 2002

Operating Efficiency

We want to be cost leadlers with the lowest unit costs in the industry.
in production we go for economies of scale. We employ new mefh-
ods and cost-efficient designs, based on modularity and standardis-
ation.

Our sales productivity is boosted by our size, market coverage
and business concept of combining crane sales and maintenance
through one common network.

We mainfain a gfobally uniform product plafform for flexibifity in
capacity utilisation and optimisation of resources.

Our global operations serve us well also on the supply side by pro-

viding access 1o cost efficient sourcing.

Environmental

KCi Konecranes recognises environmental management as an
important aspect in its business and strives o conduct operations in
an environmentally sound manner. KCi Konecranes” strategy is 1o
develop and provide products and services that have no undue envi-
ronmentat impact and are safe in their intended use, that are efficient
in their consumption of energy and nafural resources. KCl
Konecranes” environmental design principles can best be seen in the
products. Inverter drives spearheaded by KC! Konecranes, consume
up o 40 % less energy compared fo commonly used fraditional
designs. In fransmissions, our precision machined ports lead fo
extended service life for the equipment as well as greatly reduced

noise levels.




The Internal Synergies of our
Business Aredas

KC! Konecranes’ compefitiveness and leading position is based on
the global synergies and cross-selling opportunities that exist
between its three Business Areas: Mainfenance Services, Standard
Lifting Equipment and Special Cranes.

All Business Areas are independently profitable. Taken together
the Business Areas cover all overhead fiffing solutions and compo-
nents for virtually all industries worldwide. Our custormners benefit
from a single source supplier in all their crane-related nesds.

KCi Konecranes market presence through maintenance supports
market penetration for equipment sales, and equipment sales
enhance marketing of maintenance. Increasingly, solid cusfomer
refationships developed in the service secfor have creafed a logical
channel for sales of new equipment, Cross-selling between the
Business Areas confributes fo the organic growth potential of the
Group.

Qur progressive R&D work is inspired by feedback from our
maintenance dafabase covering information on end-user applica-
tions for both own and competitor equipment. Our R&D develops
superior product features. New product infroductions and mainte-
nance technology break ground for new customers both in cranes
and maintenance.

Our diversified business and customer mix helps even out the
effects of business swings in different cusfomer segments. Activities
are further balanced by the Group’s large maintenance business.
Crane maintenance is by its nature not expesed fo large fluctuations

in business cycles.

Shared Values

Trust in People

Total Service Commitment
Sustained Profitability

Our values underline a joint sense of purpose and a humble atti-
tfude among all employees. We want to be known for our good
people, always keeping their premises. We want fo be recognised

as a financially sound company.

KCl KONECRANES 2002




President’s Letter

At first glance, 2002 does not present itself as a particular-
ly good year for the Group. Sales did not reach previous year
levels, nor did profits.

At a second glance the picture changes. The markets for
investment goods in the industrialised world continued in
reverse gear but, in spite of that, it Is a great pleasure for
me to report significant progress in so many important fields
of Group activity: our Maintenance operations continued to
grow, we made significant market entries (China, Japan),
we developed and launched new products, we dcquired
competitors and our market shares grew in many markets.

Our operational efficiency continued to improve as cost
cutting continued. Our cash flow hit a new record level.

Still, our financial result was clearly lower. This is a con-
sequence of lower sales but also of increased R&D and
ME&A spending, i.e. activities intended to improve our future
prospects.

The markets for the Group’s products and services continued to
decline during 2002. In America, we esfimafe crane markefs fo be at
a level of 50 % of the level of 1998. In Europe, especially the
German markefs have been hard hit. Shipyards are holding back
investments as shipping lines keep their newbuilding programs on
hold, harbours do the same.

Capacity utilisation in general is low in many manufacturing
industries, the core clients for Mainfenance Services. The conse-
quence is less need for maintenance.

It is then quite remarkable to be able to report an orders increase
in maintenance field activity of 12 %, whilst total mainfenance order
growth was 1 % (modernisations shrunk with 23 %).

In Standard Lifting orders were 11.3 % down, which actually
signals market share gains. In Specicl Cranes, orders for heavy duty
industrial cranes were up with as much as 12 %, but harbour cranes
recorded only 50 % of the 2001 order level (which on the other hand
was very high).

in summary, the Group negotiated the rough business climate

successfully. Also, in the fierce pricing environment which was the
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consequence of low markets, we successfully defended our margins.

Considerable efforts were spent on developing our operations.
We finished one of our large R&D projects, the confainer handling
crane. The project resulfed in a crane design with superior productiv-
ity compared fo older designs. Several new crane orders comprising
the new design were booked and are now under consiruction.

The R&D project profotypes were commercially sold. The sales
price ~ relatively low for the then new fechnology — helped mitigate
the high development costs. The development costs were booked
under Group overheadls, and this time constitute the main reason for
the overheads increase (the other reason relates fo increased M&A
spending).

As all Business Areas now possess totally modern and compet-
itive product ranges, we do not see the need for similar large R&D
projects during the ne:xt ten years. Ongoing R&D spending will, how-
ever, confinue with a focus shift fowards maintenance products and
procedures.

The most significant market pioneering work was done in Asia.
On November 30, we officially opened our new Standard Lifting
Equipment factory in Shanghai, Ching, affer having obtained full
Chinese operating licences. Parallel fo building the new factory, we
have developed a chain of Chinese crane builders/dealers, concen-
trating on using KCI Konecranes’ components in their local crane
building activity.

On November 6, we made a break-through in Japan, which is
one of the biggest crane markets in the world. We agreed fo become
a 49 % owner of Meiden Hoist System (of the Sumitomo business
sphere) with an opticn to increase our stake to a majority holding

later.

We are very excitad about our new growth opportunities in Asia.
China, after joining the WTO, experiences rapid-growth in her eco
my. Much of that growth benefits the shryic
hence, the crane market. The Japanésg
at a low level. There are, however, sig
We believe that our entry into Japan is well-f ‘

In America we confinued fo fill blank spots on our map. W

acquired thiee local companies, now in the North East and in the




Mid-West. In all, we now run 73 service branches ali across the US
and Canada.

Internally, several projects were brought to completion, several
ofhers continued well on track. The Omniman II, our mainfenance
management software, was successfully depioyed at locations in the
U.S. Next will be locations in Canada, the U.K., France and Germany.
The organisational change, in which Maintenance is given direct
sales responsibility for standard industrial cranes, was extended to
the U.K. and Australia. Results were very positive ~ we believe this
new approach fo be a confributor to our market share gains. This
approach is going to be extended to most other markets within 2003.

The launch of the CXT, the new Standard Lifting design, is now
95 % complete. Because of this new, efficient design we managed
to defend our margins successfully during the year. The markets for
Standard Lifting were very tough.

At the end of the year, Mr Charles E. Vanarsdall, Group Executive
Vice President, and President, Region Americas, officially refired, at
the age of 65. During his 20 years with the Group, Chuck has led our
American acfivities from the nucleus R&M acquired in 1983 into
today’s Konecranes Americas, the undispufed American leader of this
industry. We are all indebted fo Chuck for his enormous confribution.
We will still have the benefit of Chuck’s services, now in his new
capacity as an advisor to Group management.

All'in all, our Group successfully managed ifs business through
a difficult year. Our perfformance stands in contrast fo that of most of
the other actors in our market. We are facing the continued market
uncertainty with full confidence, with a strong balance shegt, with a
good combination of modern service business and new products,

and, most imporfantly, with a highly motivated and efficient person-

i i
i

sitioned . fo pariicipate actively on the

KCI KONECRANES 2002




Knowledge Management

Knowledge Management refers to managing the skills and
abilities in the Group in @ way that serves the Group's strat-
egy and goals in the best possible way. Knowledge
Management ensures that all employees have the knowl-
edge and skill sets they require to be professional in their

work.

Peggy Hansson is responsible for
Knowledge Management at KCI
Konecranes. Her task is to oversee
and fo remove barriers for informa-

tion flows between all parts of the

organisation: employees, different
business lines and research functions. Both technical knowledge as
well as more intangible skills such as communication and feadership
skills need to be developed. There are several dimensions 1o
Knowledge Management, and in a global company there is the
added element of cultural differences fo consider. Success lies in con-

necting all our pecple and processes worldwide.

Service-ability

The Mainfenance Services Business Area dispaiches new fechnical

information to a great number of people, in many countries and ik

more than 15 different languages; and must also collect feedback
from the field through this same globa! network.

Greg Williams is shop electrician for the US Industrial Cranes
Group. He works in the assembly and festing of CXT and XL Industrial
cranes for the American market. Greg Williams' previous job as a
service technician gave him a good understanding of the field side of
the business, while his military background provides him with the
edge that makes KCI Konecranes rich in human capital.

*Our business is service-oriented and can be difficult. Qur cus-
fomers can be demanding and our schedules can be crifical. We
must be prepared to deal with all sorts of circumstances. My military
training has prepared me with a can do attitude and good discipline
—a must in this job.”

KCl Konecranes is a company focused on technology. It is

KClI KONECRANES 2002

extremely important that the employees are dedicated to learning and
understanding new products and fechnologies. Products change fast
- mainfenance operations need 1o be current in order to bridge the
gap between customer needs and the new product features that the
company can provide.

*Today's customers have become more demanding. | do my
best to make sure that customers are pleased with the performance
and reliability of their aquipment. | need more than just my fechnical
skills. | must develop and use soft skills that are so important in our
business. Those skills include good communication and time man-
agement.”

The recent recession has encouraged a new way of doing busi-
ness. Cusfomers are requesting complete modernisation of existing
equipment. KCl Konecranes has allocated R&D resources for inno-
vative solutions that update existing products.

*We listen fo the needs of the customer, and then relay this mar-
ket information fo the R&D department. This not only creates repair
opportunities but it boosts spare part sales as well. In these tough
: economic times, our customers are

looking for more value out of their

equipment. The R&D focus has been
adjusted fo accommodate the present
business environment.” Greg Williams
values his ligison with R&D.

*Cranes are just not what they used to be!”

Communicating technology

We communicate new innovations in advance. Before the customers
recognise that a feature is missing, KC! Konecranes has already
offered that customer an improvement fo their process.

Ralf Baresel holds a dual diploma in engineering and econom-
ics. This academic aspect brings two diverse perspectives to his
position as Sales Manager for Speciai Cranes in Berlin.

*My function is two-fold. | deal in-house with issues ranging
from calculating fechnical defails of cranes, fo the pricing of cranes,

to the future developmient of cranes. | also deal directly with the cus-




tomers. | discuss the products, make offers,
and handle the negotiations.”

To succeed in the current economic
climate, managing the cusfomer relation is
crucial. KCI Konecranes takes high priority

in thoroughly understanding the challenges

of each customer's underlying business. By
providing the right solution for the customes, the company can build
strong cusfomer partnerships.

*There are many possibilities for a customer. The challenge is in
understanding the needs of the customer so that we find the solution that
works for him.”

To be armed with all of the technicat facts is not enough for Ralf
Baresel. Especially within Special Cranes, it is important for the cus-
tomer to know KCI Konecranes and to be comfortable with us as a sup-
plier. When someone buys a crane he will use if for 20~-30 years! To
build that confidence requires a lot of work.

*Product differentiation is the key. | need fo research the competition
and their products. | need to explain and prove how our product can add
value fo a cusfomer’s business in comparison fo a similar product
offered by the compeition. KC! Konecranes aims fo deliver superior tech-
nology coupled with comprehensive mainfenance services for every
product. | have to convey and remind the custcmer of that promise. To
further strengthen the customer relationship, we maintain a database of
customer claims for R&D to use for the development of future product
lines.”

To be successful in his work, Ralf Baresel does not limit himself. He
stretches his knowledge with a blend of technology, business, commu-

nication and people skills.

Cross-cultural aspects

Even if we have insight into our product fechnology and the needs of our
customers, we sfill need fo consider the cultural diversity of KCI
Konecranes. We work in 34 countries and deal with numerous lan-
guages, behavioural paiterns and religions; we need fo align with all

people so that we display appropriate business etiquette. Most recently,

Personnel The Facts

5000

4463 4401 4441
4052 4044 -~ ”

98 99 00 o1 02

M Group Statt
Special Cranes

Standord Lifting Equipment

B} Maintenance Services

At the end of 2002 the Group had 4,441 employees. The net
increase in personnel was 40 persons from 4,401 persons at fhe
end of year 2021, In Maintenance Services the number of
employess increased by 217 persons or 8.7%, whereas there
was a reduction of 180 employees in the new equipment
Busingss Areas.

» Development

Our global bass for management development is the KCI
Konecranes Acacemy-program for general management and the
Lausanne Leadership Process (LLP) for Group fop executives.
Additionally, we run a number of focal training programs world-
wide.

» Initiatives

In 2002, the Group started to elect and reward on @ global level
“he Initiator of the Quarter in the KCI Konecranes Group”.
Proposals for the initiatives are brought forward by the Business
Area Executives lo be decided upon at the management board
meefings. The purpose of this program is to encourage initiatives
among employees.

» Incentive schemes

A majority of KCl Konecranes” employees participate in bonus or
other result dependent incentive programs. The Group has
launched three Stock Option Plans (1997, 1899, 2001) target-
ing managers ard key personnet (see option plans on page 52).

KCI KONECRANES 2002




we reglised this when we opened a new
factory in Shanghai — cuiture is very dif-
ferent in Asia.

Tek Kong Mak has worked for KCI

Konecranes in Singapore for 10 years. He

is a bilingual Chinese Singaporean.
Aithough educated as a mechanical engineer, he relies on his interna-
tional business communication skills fo make deals. TK. Mak also
worked at the Heavy Components group of KC| Konecranes in Finland
for one year.

*In Finland, people are rather reserved. Verbal communication is
not a strong point. By far, fechnology is what the Finns excel at.”

T.K. Mak has confidence in KCI Konecranes’ technology as being
state of the art. This is especially importent when negotiating in any
market. Product excellence is a secure sell. In almost all of Asiq, it
is very important to have technologically good references for instance
from Germany, Sweden, and the Unifed States.

Singapore is speciaf by the fact that ever since the counfry
became independent in 1965, economical growth has been fast and
steady. The society has developed a similarity with the Wesfern
European countries in respect fo living standards. Business life is
fransparent — business is dependent on the quality of the products,
the price, and the people.

But in many other Asian countries, an indirect way of doing busi-
ness is commonplace. T.K. Mak refers also o the exira dimension of
potitical and legal knowledge. Knowing how to work with the gov-
ernments is crucial for continued success.

The rapidly developing Asian economies are demanding ever-
higher levels of technology. KCl Konecranes always wanis fo meet
this demand; the challenge is how to communicate this knowledge-
infensive fechnology 1o all of its new customers from various geo-

graphic and culturally diverse areas.

Connecting field to R&D
Communication — the daity challenge
for Pekka Pakkild, President, Standard
Lifting Equipment.

*As an engineer, | understand the

technology behind our R&D projects.
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The challenge is fransiating this knowledge from @ fechnical level into
a perspective that our customers can understand. It is my responsi-
bility to coliect information and create a verbal picture of our cranes.
| need to prove the power of the product features and how it can ben-
efit the custorner’s operation.”

By sifting on R&D project committees, Pekka Pékkild makes sure
the focus of the project stays in touch with customer needs. An R&D
project typically starts with leads gathered from both customers and
the market. The R&D department then takes this information to build
up the product needed. One of the most recent launches is the CXT
wire rope hoist line, featuring a performance supervision onboard
computer system that improves safety, provides information for
maintenance and increases uptime.

*The timing of this project was perfect. The overall markef is not
so sfrong — our competition is cutting back. We are actually increas-
ing our product range. KCI Konecranes has found a way to offer
added value to its customers by utilising the information gathered
from the field and the fechnical expertise of our R&D feam.”

Pekka Pakkila acts as a link between his smployees — the sales
managers - and the R&D staff. Basically, if the sales department
doesn’t get it, then the customer won't get it either. It Is paramount
that no vital information gets iost on its way through the information
chain. KCI Konecran2s has a good infernal structure between the
sales and service frontiine and R&D.

*We are in the business-to-business industry but also in the peo-
ple-to-people business. Cranes are a big investment, so it is essen-
tial to build up a confidence level between the customer and us. With
every order, KCl Konecranes has to deliver a promise of punctuality,
service, and reliability. This is the only way for a continuous pariner-
ship to exist.”

With all the modern technology available o process information,
Pekka Pakkila sfill concludes:

“At the end of the day, nothing replaces personal contact!”

Innovative training solutions

Training serves as a major channel for the implementation of knowl-
edge. New applications will be at hand for Willem Pelt when the
infernet, and in this case, the Infranet runs muliimedia tools. KC!

Konecranes always wants o be a forerunner and make use of the lat-




est fechnology. KC! Konecranes has devel-
oped an e-learning project together with
Hdmeen Polytechnic that puts the theory
into practice.

Willem Pelt started as a service fech-

nician in Holland, moved to Finland to
become a trainer. He is currently a process engineer for the development
of service and fraining within the Standard Lifting Equipment group. One
of his jobs is o frain fulure frainers. He says he is constantly learning.
An electrician by education, he not only has to keep up-to-date on the
information coming from his fraditional field, more importantly he has to
format this new knowledge into effective presentations.

*t must understand what R&D does when they develop, for exam-
ple, something like the ControlPro, which is acfuaily a control sysfem for
monitoring crane safely performance and condition. My reat chalienge
is fo structure and package this new knowledge so that the next gener-
ation — the trainers who instruct the service people — can forward this
knowledge in a valuable manner.”

*| do not underestimate the importance of the frainers meeting at KCi
Konecranes fraining centres. A personal touch is always essential. Af
present, we can create e-leaming programs that are more operative in
class and which can extend beyond the classroom - when people go
back fo their daily work.”

KCl Konecranes incorporates both e-learning and true video into the
educational process. The e-learning program combines video clips,
slide presentations, flash animation and service manuals all onto one
computer screen. The working language has been English — with plans
for several other language versions to follow.

*My work foday is more about combining technological skills with
new media skills and educational skills. And | am always running
against ime. Time is a scarce resource, so anything that reduces the

gap between new ideas and implementation is warth pursuing.”

KCl Konecranes keeps all ifs core liffing related technology
closely in its own hands. Core technology includes key mechan-
ical, elecirical os well as electronic and software solutions. One
major task for our R&D is to develop interactive computer tools
fo guide users to the right sclutions using KCI Konecranes stan-
dard and moduiar products.

Important projents in 2002

» Expansion of the CXT wire rope hoist line progressed
fowards completion.

» The CXT platform technology was expanded to other
Industrial Crane components and to the explosion
proof hoist range. The number of parts and subcom-
ponents were reduced, while performance ranges
were increosad.

» The Crane Reliability Survey (CRS) is our new sys-
tematic and ‘horough inspection service. The CRS
analyses the technical expected lifetime for each
component and the crane as a whole, The econom-
ic optimurmn for maintenance and replacements is
defermined cnd sofely issues are highlighted.

» DynAPilot is our new product for contrel of fecad
sway. Customers benefit from safer load handling
and faster operating cycles as the time for the
load 1o stabilise is reduced.

The direct R&D costs in year 2002 amounted fo EUR 8.2 mit-
lion. Development costs are mainly reloted fo key compoanenis
and new technologies within Standard Lifting Equipment and
Special Cranes. As a percentage of related sales, R&D cosfs
were 6%. Additionally, the development and launch of our new
container crane fechnology added EUR 7.3 million in exfra
spending.

In Maintenance Services human resources development and

fraining take tha role that R&D plays for the equipment related
business areas.
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\\ntenance Services —

Key figures 2002 2001 Change
Sales, MEUR 372.4 365.2 20%
Operating income, MEUR 262 241 87 %
Operating margin, % 70% 6.6 %

Order intake, MEUR 310.2 307.2 1.0 %
Personnel 2,698 2,481 8.7 %

Part of Group Sales

Qur local service |
now operafes 12

potential future trouble.

Maintenance Services form long-lasting customer relationships,
in the form of ongoing maintenance agreements with customers.
Today, over 200,000 cranes confractually receive regular mainte-
nance. Contracts are normally ongoing, with annual adjustment
clauses. Our confract customer retention rate is high.

In 2002 a new product, the CRS (or Crane Reliability Survey)
was added. The CRS is a systematic and thorough inspection serv-

ice, in which a customer’s equipment is checked over a time period
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in a formalised way. The CRS defermines both the fechnical expeci-
ed life (or the SWP, the Safe Working Period) for each component
and the crane as a whole, as welt as the economic optimum for
scheduled maintenance and repiacement.

Maintenance is performed on all types of industrial and harbour
cranes. Today, approx. 80 % of all cranes under maintenance con-
fract have not been manufactured by KCl Konecranes.

The bulk of our mainfenance base are cranes fypically found
within the steel industry, the paper industry, the autormotive industry,
the shipyard industry, the power generation indusiry and generally in
the manufacturing industries. Today we reach our industrial cus-
forners through more than 270 branch offices, in more than 30 countries.

Harbour and shipyard cranes, maintained through our separate
KC! Koneports network, form an increasingly important business sec-
tor. In 2002 in its second year of operation, our Koneports™ reach
was expanded into the Benelux countries and o river ferminals in
Frankfurt, Germany. The KC| Koneports network covers Finland,
Sweden, Germany, the Benelux counfries, France, USA, Malaysia,
Indonesia, China, Singapore, Ukraine, Russia and the Baltic coun-
fries.

Plant equipment, typically milling, turning, boring and ofher
machining fools, welding lines efc. within the mechanical, metals
and electrotechnical industry, are being maintained within our special
Piant Services network. Unfil now operative only in Finlond, Plant
Services will gradually be expanded also fo other countries. (n 2002,
the Plant Services operation was the fastest growing unit within

Maintenance Services.

Synergies with other Business Areas
Both Special Cranes and Standard Lifting Equipment Business Areas
have strong links to Maintenance. Naturally, direct access to one of
the world's largest and most fechnicolly odvanced crane companies
is a sfrong asset for our maintenance operations.

We have systematically acquired the engingering assets of other
crane companies, and we are now capable of producing original

spare parts for more than 40 other crane brands.

KCl Konecranes has the full capability, including all legal rights, to provide
original spare parts for the following brands: Action, Aseq, Brevq,
Browning, Burlington Engineering, Caillard, Carruthers, CGP, Cieveland
Crane, Crane Manufaciuring, Cranex, Donges, Ecalevage, Euclid, Finox,
FT.Crowe, Hvilans, Infransmas, Kranco, Kone, Kulicke, Landel, Lypta, MCL,
Noell, Northern, Overhead, Provincial, R&M, Schippers, Shepard Niles,
Sowitsch, SWF, Trost & Hilterhaus, Verlinde, Wisbech & Refsum,

More imporfantly, our thoroughly modern crane fechnology gives
us the ability to provida genuine problem elimination: where an oldsr
fechnical solution requires constant inspections and spare parts serv-
ice o combat excessive wear and tear, modern materials or changed
designs may often drastically reduce or completely eliminafe the
need for constant repairs. This *Performance paris” service is not yet,
however, available through all our maintenance outiefs.

Starting in late 2001, our maintenance branch office network in
North America began serving as sales outlets for industrial Cranes
{part of Standord Liffing Equipment). Solid customer relationships
developed in the service sector have created a logical channel for
sales of new equipment, In 2002, we duplicated this approach in
Australia and the U.K. with very good results. As of 2003, Industrial
Cranes with under 20 tonnes of liffing capacity and related industrial
products, will primarily be distributed through our service outlets
world wide.

In most markets, a well established maintenance presence is a
prerequisite for selling large cranes. Service expansion therefore has
worked hand in hand with new crane sales in conquering new mar-
kets.

Needless 10 say, our mdintenance operations serve as a prime
source of information for our R&D activities providing direct experi-
ence fram both our own and also our competitors’ cranes under real

working conditions.

Market overview

From a Scandinavian base, the Maintenance Service concept was
taken fo fhe U.S. and Canada in the 1880's. Save for some earlier
efforts, the European markets for maintenance have been actively

pursued from the beginning of the 1990’s. Starting from the UK.,
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then France and Benelux have been developed, and since three
years, aiso Germany. Our Austrian and Australian presence, as well
as our presence in Singapore and a cerfain presence in Malaysia
were also developed early.

In ofher parts of Asia Pacific we have limited our maintenance
operations to spare parts services. The operational fradition in many
Asian countries does not yet seem to support our main business con-
cept with its focus on prevention. Instead, local fradifion usually calls
for repair only when broken.

The western industrial markets remained low during the whole of
2002, with ulilisation rates in most important customer segments
falling. With lower ufilisation, maintenance needs also are lower.
Nevertheless, Field Services grew sfrongly. Modemisations and
upgrades saw their business volumes decrease. The Modernisation
business seems fo foliow more the pattern of general investment

activity and not the overall growth pattern in Field Services.

Growth strategy
Qutsourced maintenance is a genuine growth business. This was
again clearly demonstrated in 2002, when, in spite of decreasing
customer plant utilisation rates, the Group managed fo grow its Field
Services orders with 12 %. Of this growth, some 2 %-points came
from three acquisitions that were made late in the year: Burlington
Crane (Bosfon, Mass.), Crane Manufacturing & Service (Milwaukee,
Wis.) and Shepard Niles (Montour Falls, NY). These acquisitions will
yield their full confribution (6-7 % on fotal Maintenance sales)
during 2003.

During 2002 we also prepared ground for new organic startup
branch offices in North America, Australia, France and the UK.

The bolf-on acquisifion strafegy will be continued info 2003.
Modernisation markets stabilising, the Group is well positioned for a

strong growth in 2003.
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Performance

Maintenance Services Sales was EUR 372.4 million, up 2 % from
EUR 365.2 million in the year 2001. Operating Income amounted to
EUR 26.2 miltion, up 8.7% year-on-year from EUR 24.1 million. The
opergting income margin grew from 6.6% to 7.0%.

Profitability improved mainly due fo improved operating efficien-
cy and improvements in the quality of operations. At 9 % in Q4/02,
the Operating Income margin reached the Group’s short ferm goal
(over 8%).

Maintenance Services developed favourably during the year;
Field Services, the core of Maintenance Services, grew clearly year-
on-year, orders were up 12% and sales up 6%, whereas the activi-
ty in modernisation projects decreased, orders were down by 23%
and sales by 17% as customers postponed decision making. The
project type business within Maintenance Services decreased fo
below 20% of total Business Area sales. The development is a logi-
ca! conseguence of the general development in the main markets,

The Order Intake was EUR 310.2 million, up 1.0% from EUR
307.2 million in year 2001,

The Mainfenance services agreement base developed favourably
both in terms of units and in value. The number of cranes in the con-
fract base increased hy 12% year-on-year to 208,270 cranes at the
end of 2002.

Future prospects

There are no signs of an immediate increase in customer plant utili-
sation rates, which would increase the demand for Maintenance
Services. However, if markets remain at a low level with no new
capacity increases or replacement invesiment info production
machinery the consequence will be an increase in the demand for
repair and maintenarce services.

The core of Maintenance Services, Field services developed
favourably in every aspect during 2002. We do not foresee any rea-
sons for this development not to continue.

The opporiunities for accelerating growth through geographical

expansion and acquisitions are good.



Order Intake

* including group intemal
** excluding service confract base

Sales

* including group infermal

Operating Income

MEUR

KCI Konacranes” harbour crane mainfenance business, KCI Koneports, is rapid-
a8 99 00 0 02 ) ly increasing in importancs for new crane sales. In the piclure, Jukka Tukia,
* before group costs and consolidation fterns Service Engineer, inspects the electric panels in a RTG confrols foom.
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d Lifting Equipment — Tech

Key figures 2002 2001 Change

Sales, MEUR 204.5 244.9 -16.5 %

Operating income, MEUR 19.5 292 -332%

Operating margin, % 9.5 % 11.9%

Order intcke, MEUR 203.2 229.2 -11.3%

Personnel 949 1,109 -144 %
Part of Group Sales

Activity overview

The Standard Liffing Equipment range consists of liffers and lifting
mechanisms (*hoists®) with a lifting capacity between 100 kg and
100 fonnes. We differentiate fechnically between chain hoists and
wire rope hoists. Chain hoists cover the lower range up fo 2 fonnes
of capacily. Wire rope hoists on the other hand normally have a
capacity of 3-5 tonnes but standard hoists go fo 20 tonnes capa-
city. For higher capacities, small production numbers force most
competitors to use purpose built special designs. Our larger produc-
tion numbers warrant a profitable scale production of hoist of up fo
100 fonnes capacity.

The Standard Lifting Equipment offering also comprises the steel

In 2002, the expansion of our CXT wire rope hoist line, the structures, the cranes which are needed in most lifting applications,
first genuinely new hoist technology in decades, progressed . ) - .

towards complefion. in the piclurs, o 20 fonnes double togsther with a wide range of auxiliary equipment. In aggregate, the
girder GAT frofiy. hoists represent approx. 50 % of fotal Standard Lifting Equipment

Business Area sales.

Typically in a small crane, the hoist and other companents rep-
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resent on average 70% of the fofaf value, in a big industrial standard
crane the hoist and components may carry 50% of the value.

There are few other types of equipment that can fulfil the same
functions as efficiently and economically as a standard overhead
fravelling crane, but in some applications equipment such as fork-lift
frucks or scissor tables can be seen as competing solutions. In cer-

tain applications even industrial robofs may represent a viable solution.

Focus on technology

Over the years, KCI Konecranes has creafed a track record of @ num-
ber of industry firsts. The most recent innovations are included in the
CXT hoist design, first infroduced in March 2000.

it features the most compact design in the hoist market, the
highest productivity performance (due fo its sfepless contro! functions
— a standard feature — load positioning is fast and accurate) and has
a superior safety embedded in ifs design.

As a modern design, the CXT was conceived fo yield lowest pro-
duction costs. The whole range up to 100 tons is covered with only
four frame sizes. The resulting scale in production allowed us to eco-
nomicaily use production technologies betfer known in the automo-
five industry. Production economy is reflected in the good margins
development in the Business Area.

During 2002 we completed and deployed our new Standard
Lifing Equipment factory in Shanghai, China. The factory must be
seen mainly as a vehicle for the entry into the highly interesting
Chinese market, but it also gives us access fo high quality Chinese
component sourcing. We have so far been very impressed with the
high level of competence available to us in China, and are pleasant-
ly surprised by the cost level in this country. As we now have includ-
ed China info our infernational procurement network, we will be in the

position of strengthening our competitive position even further.

Market overview
Western markets for industrial investment goods remained very weak
throughout the year. In North America, the markets for industrial

cranes and hoisfs were at 50 % compared to the situgtion a few

years ago. In Europe, especially the German market was hard hit,
with very low investment levels.

In Western Europs, in France and the UK in particular the market
remained at or about the level of the previous year. Also in Northern
Europe the market was stable.

Our fraditional markets in Asia Pacific remained low, with a cer-
tain stabilisation.

During the year, our new factory in Shanghai, China became
operative. We had started marketing our Standard Lifting product
range already in the year 2000, but the support of a national pro-
duction centre, complefe with product exhibition and training facili-
ties, boosted our order intake considerably. Our Chinese new orders
rose significantly during the year, and the rapid growth confinues.

Our small crane and hoist (chain hoist) activities, which are
headquartered in France, posted a sirong growth year, with a0 34%
growth in production value. The success is a result of our continuous
endeavours fo increase price competitiveness through production effi-
ciency as well as dedicated marketing efforts.

Qur multi-brand strategy, new market enfry into South Koreq,
new product launches and befter coverage in the impostant U.S. mar-

ket are all factors contributing fo the success.

Growth strategy
The last two or three years have meant a significant decline in the
markets for production equipment in the western world. Also long
term growth prospects in these mature markets follow GDP develop-
ment, possibly with an additional growth related to rationalisation
actions. (Ratfionglisaiion of production often means bigger lot sizes,
faster production line speeds, completely new factories, all of which
frigger the need for nsw and more powerful handling equipment.)

In this environment our growth sfrategy rests on four pillars:
technical innovation, growth through better market penefration ampli-
fied via our maintencnce services presence, gecgraphical expansion

and acquisitions.
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During 2002 we exhibited a high level of activity in all four areas.
With the new CXT fechnology we were able to increase market shares
in an otherwise very much confracting market.

in 2001, we first infroduced in the U.S. a new approach in mar-
keting standard lifting equipment. We gave Maintenance Services the
direct sales responsibility for standard liting equipment up to 20
tonnes of liffing capacity. During 2003 most of our other markets wil!
start operating in this way, and thereby let good continuous customer
refationships and good local coverage, developed through mainte-
nance, alsc benefit our equipment sales.

in 2002 our biggest geographical expansion took place in China
and Japan. In November our Shanghai standard lifting equipment
factory was officially opened. That factory alone represents a huge
improvement in our visibility in the Chinese market. Parailet to build-
ing the factory we have also in China developed a chain of deal-
ers/designated crane builders, local crane builders focusing on KCl
Konecranes technofogy and componentry. In three of these,
Shanghai High Tech Industria! Crane Co. Lid., Guangzhou
Technocranes Company Ltd. and Jiangyin Dingli High Tech Industrial
Crane Co. Utd., we have agreed fo fake a minority equity position.

The new plant in Shanghai will function as a hub for our Asia-
Pacific activities outside China.

In 2002, we succeeded in creating a bridgehead in Japan. Our
new joint venture company (in which we have a 49% equily stake
with an option to increase our share) will become operative in 2003,
Presently on a low level, Japan is sfill one of the biggest markets for
standard lifting in the world.

On the acquisitions front we did not meet our targets. However,
three companies, all in America were acquired. All of the three will
benefit both Maintenance Services and Standard Lifting Equipment.
The new members in our family strengthen our presence in the impor-

tant North East corner of the U.S. market and in the Mid-West area.
Performance

Standard Lifing Equipment Sales was EUR 204.5 miilion, down by
16.5% compared to EUR 244.9 million at year end 2001,
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The Operating Income was EUR 19.5 million, down by 33.2% com-
pared to 29.2 million «t yearend 2001. The Operating Income mar-
gin decreased from 11.9% f0 9.5%.

Our Operating margin target for the Business Area is 12% on
sales.

The decrease in piofitabilily was mainly caused by lower sales
volumes and fo some extent lower sales prices. However, the prof-
itability was well supported by cost cuttings and other efficiency
improvements, the new wire rope hoist line and a clear growth in
chain hoist sales. The net decrease in personnel in the Business Area
was 160 persons or 14.4% of the workforce compared to yearend
2001.

Our efforts to improve efficiency continued. In the development of
the new hoist {ine the largest frame size is becoming complete for
market launch. Over 91% of all hoist orders and over 70% of deliv-
eries are for the new line. Costs related o the development, produc-
tion and faunching of the new hoist line included in the Business Area
costs amounted to EUR 1.3 million compared to EUR 1.4 million in
2001.

The Order Infake was EUR 203.2 million, down 11.3% com-
pared to EUR 229.2 million in 2001. The decrease in orders was
smaller than the decrease in sales. The order backlog stayed at

approx. fhe fevel as iri the end of year 2001.

Future prospects

There are no clear signs of growth in the European and American
markets. In Asia, however, the development is good, and growth is
driven by the Chinese market.

The Group’s expcnsion in China, market entry info Japan, new
wire rope hoist line and the increased use of the Mainfenance
Services for the distritution of products will support the development
of Standard Lifting Equipment in a challenging environment. Actions

for further efficiency irnprovements will continue,




Order intake
MEUR

98 00 01 02

* including group intemal

Sales

MEUR
300

* including group intlemal

Operating Income

MEUR

As o modem design. the CXT was conceived 1o yield fowes! production
costs. The whole range up o 100 tonnes is covered with onty four
frame sizes. In the icture a 5 tonne CXT hoist.

* befors group costs and consalidation ifems.
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Key figures 2002 2001 Change
Sates, MEUR 209.2 2273 -8.0%
Operating income, MEUR 18.7 17.1 -23%
Operdating morgin, % 8.0 % 75 %

Order intake, MEUR 154.9 209.6 -26.1 %
Personngl 685 705 -28 %

Part of Group Sales

Activity overview

Our special Cranes Business Area is uniquely positioned in the world

Out haavy industrial cranes business fandsd major orders of materials handling. It combines on one hand a deep presence in
during the year, including two AC-powered hot-metal
cranes to Nucor Corporation. in the picture an example of the market for heavy industrial cranes with a role as a specialised

a Heavy industrial Overhead Travelling crane used in
process industy.

supplier to harbours and shipyards.
Both of these activities rely on a joint base of fechnology, both

in mechanical componentry and control technology. Our market

share in heavy industry probably makes us the largest producer in
the world.

e Our strategy combines cenfralised scale manufacturing of high

value added parts af one location with local fabrication of steel stuc-

tures at our own or subcontractor's sifes near the end user. Together,
our market position and very competitive cost structure has secured
our continuing success in this market. Qur increase in new orders for
heavy industrial eranes during 2002, + 11.8 %, against the back-
drop of a very low miarket for investment goods, is good proof of our

concept.
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cellence

Our approach is, however, not an approach of lowest price. Our
liffing salutions target tow total cost aver the economical lifetime of
the equipment. As a consequence, we consistently use technicat
solutions, which do not necessarily represent the lowest cost avail-
able, but lead to longterm reliability and low overal! costing.

in harbour and shipyard cranes our markef shares generally are
smalier. Also here, we are able fo benefit from our scale in compo-
nent production achieved through our heavy industrial cranes activi-
ties. We have been able to successfully compete, also against the
new actors in this market, the Chinese manufacturers. Indeed, we
have been successful in Ching, in their own home market.

In harbour and shipyard cranes we follow the same concept as
we do in the industrial sector: focus is on tofal costs over the eco-
nomical fife of the cranes, original investmenf, operating costs and
maintenance costs together. We combine the fotal costs approach
with a focus on performance for best total productivity for the user.

From a compefitive point our sfrategy is clear: in indusiry, our
compefitors are fragmented, lacking the scale and profitability need-
ed if they wish to seriously threaten our position. With more and more
awareness developed for the Konecranes brand worldwide, and with
an increasing acceptance of total life time costing and productivity,
there is little hindrance for a continuation of the present development.

In the harbour and shipyard sector, the development is similar,
but still in its infancy. In certain sectors, most notably container
handling, we have seen our productive Rubber Tyred Gantry crane
(RTG) becoming a total success with growing market share, in spife
of being positioned at the very high end of that market.

In Special Cranes, the business cycle, from first confact between
potential client and producer, over the order, manufacturing, ship-
ment, installation, running in and finally, end of the warranty period
can easily strefch over several years, sometimes up to five years or
more. This is the reason why our Special Cranes performance lags
that of our Standard Liffing Equipment. Both Business Areas have
been through a radical development. New products, new features,

new production methods, more efficient procurement procedures

mean increased efficiency. In Standard Lifting Equipment results are

already visible. In Special Cranes we must let developments mature.

Focus on technology
The large container crane development project is a good example of
our R&D approach. For container handling the cycle time for handling
one box to or from the ship is essential. Increasing the crane speed
is naturally one way ty go. However, more speed also means more
power, heavier structures and, potentially, more damage to the cargo.

We found other ways: reducing ail auxiliary non-productive time,
such as spreader positioning, locking, waiting time for sway sup-
pression efc. With the new BoxHunter® Ship-to-Shore container
crane design, we were able fo cut up fo 20 % from cycle times.

Here, as in so many other examples, focus lies in the immense
pofential in modern control technology.

The Group is fully committed to safeguard and increase ifs lead
in modern crane confrol fechnology. Concenfrating our resources to
Finland serves us weli, as Finland exhibits a world class high-tech

educational infrastructure.

The markets

We saw a fremendous variation in sales to key indusiry sectors
worldwide. The pulp and paper sector was strong in the U.S. and
Canada and stable in Asia-Pacific and parts of Europe.

The steel sector remains flat overall but has resulted in major
orders this year for KCl Konecranes. One order included multiple
induction AC powered hot metal cranes to the steel company Nucor
Corporation in the U.S. The design is proven in Europe, but Nucor will
be the first fo use it in North America. This landmark transaction
should position in favourably when the steel market recovers.

The automotive industry is showing signs of near-term recovery
as orders also from suppliers to manufacturers such as Honda,
Toyota, General Moters and others increase. KCI Konecranes is firm-
ly entrenched in the automotive sector, enjoying fop-tier status with

many of the largest automotive manufacturers and their suppliers.
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in harbours and shipyards orders were down from previous years’
levels. The market is overshadowed by uncerfainty related to world
politics. However, KCI Konecranes managed to win several important

orders in all parts of the world.

Growth strategy

The biggest growth motor for Special Cranes has been our
Maintenance Services business. Through Maintenance, we stay in
constant contact with our customers. Through Maintenance, we learn
to know our cusformers” wishes and needs, facts that prove very valu-
able in designing new cranes.

In harbours our Maintenance presence is sfill in its infancy. Two
years ago we starfed our dedicated KCI Koneports harbour crane
maintenance business unit. With increasing size, Koneports is
becoming an important tool for harbour crane growth,

Our classical growth motor, fechnical strength, is in good shape.
Present trends, with focus on productivity enhancing modern controi

technology, are very favourable for the Group.

Performance

Special Cranes Sales was EUR 209.2 million, down by 8.0% from
EUR 227.3 million in 2001. Operating Income amounted o EUR
18.7 million, with @ decrease of only 2.3% compared to EUR 17.1
million in 2001. The Operating Income margin grew from 7.5% 1o 8.0%.

The Group’s Operating margin target in Special Cranes is 10%.
The target was reached only in Q4/02.

The profitability improved due to improved cost efficiency, but it
was burdened by lower sales volumes.

Order Intake amounted to EUR 1564.9 million, which is EUR 54.7
mitlion or 26.1% less compared fo yearend 2001.

Orders for harbour and shipyard cranes decreased over 50%
year-on-year as customers hesitated and postponed decision mak-
ing. Instead orders for large overhead travelling cranes mainly to the
paper, primary metals and power industries grew by approx. 11%
year-on-year, although slowness in decision making was also seen

in these segments.
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The order backlog at the end of the year was approx. one third
down year-on-year, but still remained at a level that secures good
capacity utilisation, even without new orders, for 6-8 months ahead.
However, there are big variations between counfries and operating
units.

Several efforts fargeting enhanced efficiency are going forward in
the Business Area. The net reduction in Business Area employees

was 20 persons or 2.8%.

Future prospects

In the year 2002, the Group saw slowness in decision making both
in the North American and European markets. Mostly for this reason
Special Crane orders decreased clearly compared fo the previous
year. Although the orcler backlog was at year end approx. one third
lower compared to last year, it still secures good operating levels for
6-8 months ahead.

The Group’s new competitive products combined with a relative-
ly sfrong order backlog and a high inquiry level should lead to
increasing sales nurnbers, Operational efficiency will be further
increased by rationalising capacity utilisation, lowering delivery times
and by increasing further outsourcing of lower added vaiue structures
and components. These actions will support margins enhancement.
The market environment is highly dependent on world potitics. Our

planning assumes no improvements from the situation of 2002.




Order Intake

MEUR

* inctuding group infemal

Sales

98 93 00 01 02
including group internal

Operating Income

* before group costs and consolidation items

Repeal orders in 2002 confirm the lechnology leadership for Konecranes Rubber Tyred Gantry Cranes (RTG). Since infroduction of the
new design it has been a clear market leader.
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BOARDS REPORT

Business development

Against a backdrop of low investment spending and low ulilisation rates
Mainfenance continued its growth, and the other Business Areas held their
positions well. Business Areas successfully defended their Operating Income
margins, and our market shares increased. Group income shrunk, but due fo
confinuous cost cufting, less than the sales decline would suggest. Forward
looking actions in R&D and M&A increased, also taxing income.

In 2002, Group Sales was EUR 713.6 million and the Operating Income
was EUR 37.6 million. Group Sales decreased by 5.6% and Operating Income
by 32.0%. Due to strong cash flow the financing cosis decreased further. The
Net Income was EUR 24.8 million, which is a decrease of 30.2% compared
to 2001. Eamings per share decreased by 29.6% 1o EUR 1.69.

Sales

Group sales were EUR 713.6 million, which is EUR 42.7 million or 5.8 %
lower compoared fo EUR 756.3 million in 2001. There were considerable vari-
ations between Business Areas and Regions. Maintenance Services sales grew,
especially the Field Service activities, but Sales decreased in the new equip-
ment Business Areas. Among regions Europe was sfable, while Sales
decreased in the Americas and Asia-Pacific.

Profitability

The Operating Income was EUR 37.6 million, which is 32.0% less compared
to year 2001 (2001: EUR 55.3 million). The Operating Income margin was
5.3% compared to 7.3% in 2001. Profifability improved both in absolute
terms and as a percentage on sales in Maintenonce Services. In Special
Cranes, the margin percenfage improved, but the operafing income decreased
in absolute volue, in Standord Lifling equipment, both the percentage and the
absolute value decreased. This was mainly a consequence of lower sales. In
Special Cranes the Operating Income margin improvement was relaled lo costs
decreasing faster than sales. In 2002 the Operating Income was not affected
by any significant one-time gains. Instead it includes one time cosfs of EUR 7.3
million relating to one parficular development project and its launch. The first
fwo cranes of this new fechnology were delivered and faken info operafion dur-
ing the year 2002. Also M&A spending increased.

Group Operafing Income before goodwill amartisations (EBITA) was EUR
40.9 million or 5.7% on Group Sales (2001: 7.9 %). The Operating Income
before all depreciations and amortisations (EBITDA) was EUR 53.1 million or
7.4% on sales (2001: 9.4%).

The net of financing costs and income was EUR 1.1 million, which is less
than half of the EUR 2.8 million cosfs in 2001. Income Before Taxes was EUR
36.5 million or 5.1% on sales (2001: EUR 52.4 million and 6.9% respec-
fively). Income toxes were EUR 11.8 million, which is o decrease of EUR 5.3
million compared to 2001. The effective lox rate was 32.5% (2001: 32.7%).
Net Income or profit after faxes decreased with EUR 10.7 million or by 30.2%
fo EUR 24.8 million.

The Group’s Refurn on capital emptoyed was 17.8% compared to 24.3%
in 2001. In spite of lower sales there was no deterioration in the capital rota-
fion rafe. Refurn on equity was 14.2% compared fo 22.0% in 2001. The
decrease was mainly due fo lower Net incame.

Group profitability improved clearly during Q4/02 compared to preceding
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quarters. However, compared to Q4/01 Sales was 7.3% lower and the
Operating income 20.9% lower. In @4/2002 the Operating Income margin was
8.4% (2001: 9.8%). The Operafing income during Q4/02 was in absolute
terms on the same level as Q@4/01 corected for one-time items.

in the beginning of the fiscal year 2002 the Group implemented the “per-
centage of completion” method ("POC accounting”) in sales revenue recogni-
tion on all long ferm crans and modemisation projects. POC accounting had
earlier been applied only in harbour and shipyard crane contract accounting
(= Konecranes VLC Corp.). In all other projects revenue recognition in full took
place only at completion of the delivery. Also the Group started to aecount for
cerfoin finance leasing contracts as if the assels had been acquired. These
changes are part of the implementation process to comply with Intemational
Accounting Standards (=I1AS). These occounting changes, however, had only
a marginal effect on the balance sheet and the statement of income and do not
significantly affect the comparability belween previous years’ numbers.

Cash flow and balance sheet

Cash flow from operations was all time high ot EUR 66.3 million, which is an
increase of EUR 23.3 million or 54.1% compared fo year 2001. The cash flow
per share grew by 55 % from EUR 2.93 1o EUR 4.564. With increasing rotation,
the level of net working capital is now 16.2% on Group sales compared fo
18.2% in 2001,

The cash was used fo cover capital expenditures including acquisitions
(in totat EUR 21.1 million), to repurchase the Company’s own shares (EUR
9.9. million), to dividend payments (EUR 13.2 million). Additionaily, interest
bearing and other debts were reduced by EUR 22.4 miliion,

The Group’s net interest bearing borrowing was EUR 33,0 mitlion at year
end, corresponding 1o o gearing level of 19.1% (2001: EUR 50.1 million ond
28.9% respectively). Group solidity increased o 45.5% from 41.4% in 2001.

Al year end the Group’s EUR 100 million back-up facility was totally
unused.

Currencles
Some currencies, mainly the weaker US dollar/euro refafion had some effect on
the development of Orders Received and Sales. At unchanged currency rates
Group order infake decreased by 9.3% and Sales by 4.0% (reported figures
11.8% and 5.6% respestively). Currency rate changes had enly a marginal
effect on Group Net Incorne.

The average consolidation rates of some of the most important cuencies
developed as follows (currency/euro);

2002 2001 Change %
usp 0.94573 0.89599 -5.26
CAD 1.48420 1.38670 -6.57
GBP 0.6:2887 0.62193 ~1.10
SEK 9.16070 9.265680 +1.04
NOK 7.60820 8.04790 +7.19
SGD 1.68150 1.60400 -5.17
AUD 1.73780 1.73240 -0.31




The Group continued its currency risk policy of hedging all fransactions in non-
euro currencies. Hedging was mainly done through forward exchange trans-
actions. Currency risks are hedged on average one year ahead.

Order intoke and order backlog

Group Order Intake (excluding the service confract base and renewed service
confracts) was EUR 598.9 miilion. Orders decreased by EUR 80.2 million or
11.8 % (with constant currency rofes the decrease wos 9.3%).

EUR 54.7 million of the decrease was seen in Special Cranes, where the
order infake decreased by 26.1%. Harbour and shipyard crane orders
decreased over 50% mainly due to customers postponing their investment
decisions. In 2002 no super farge harbour projects were booked, whereas the
numbers one year 0go included one single large order for onboard shipboard
ganiry cranes worth EUR 32 million. Other Special Crane orders, especially fo
the power and various process industries increased by approx. 12%.

The order intake in Standard Liffing equipment alsc decreased with EUR
26.0 mitiion or 11.3%. Compared o 2001 the decrecse was clearly smaller
in the second half of the year, but the Order intake did not yef tumn into a growth
mode.

The order infake in Mainfenance Services grew by 1.0%. The develop-
ment varied between services products. The order intake in Field Services grew
11.8% vyear-on-year, but orders for modemisation and large upgrades
decreased by 22.9%. Modemisations and upgrades accounted for less than
20% of Business Area safes at yearend. Cranes under mainfenance agreement
increased by 12% y-o-y and amounted to 208.270 cranes. The monetary
value of the service contract base olso developed favourably, The growth was
approximately 4%.

In geographic terms the fastest growth within the Group was recorded in
China. In Europe the development was stable with the exception of Germany,
where order intake decreassd further dug lo @ shrinking market. Group Order
Intake in the Americos decreased by 5% y-o-y, but fumed fo clear growth in
Q4/02, up 30% compared fo Q4/01,

The volue of the order bockiog ot yeorend 2002 stood at EUR 206 mil-
lion which is EUR 73.7 million or 26.3% jess than it was af yearend 2001,
The order backlog consists mainly of Speciai crane orders which, in spite of
the decrease secure a good operdtional level 6-8 months ahead. In Standard
Lifting Equipment and Maintenance Services the order backlog decreased
slighfy, but in these Business Areas the order backlog does not give guidance
in the same way as it does in Special Cranes. Our target is to minimise both
delivery and response fimes.

Investments
Group investments into tangible assets (excl. acquisition related investments)
were EUR 12.9 million (2001: EUR 10.0 million). Most of the investments
were replacement investments forgeting machinery, information fechnology
and facilities. The investments were aimed af improved efficiency. Investments
info intangible assefs (exc!. acquisition related invesiments) were EUR 1.0 mil-
lion(2001: EUR 1.3 millicn).

Tofal invesfments exceeded fhe fevel of depreciafions of refafed assefs by
approximately EUR 1.7 miltion.
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Research and developmant
Total direct R&D costs were EUR 8.2 million, up with 6.5% from EUR 7.7 mil-
lion at year end 2001. This represented 2% of new equipment business crea
Sales, but almost 6% of the value of related compenent and key fechnology
production. Additionally, EUR 7.3 million wos spent on the development of the
new container handling tschnology.

Again, R&D costs were mainly related to the development of electrical and
electronical componentfs as well as mechanical features. A new focus area for
R&D is the development of technical tools used in Maintenance Services.

Human resources development

The Group continued its fraining and development efforts. The KCt Konecranes
Academy, with ifs focus on middle management and experts confinued accord-
ing fo plan. The development program for top executives together with IMD
(Lausanne, Switzerlond) continued. The training efforts in the Group’s new
products and technologies confinued. The Group invested some 9,000 fraining
days in personnel fraining and development.

Personnel
At the end of 2002 the Group had 4,441 employees. The net increase in per-
sonnel was 40 persons fom 4,401 persons at the end of year 2001.

In Maintenance Services the number of employees increased by 217 per-
sons or 8.7%, whereas there was o reduction of 180 employess in the new
equipment Business Arzas. During the yeor 140 persons jeined the KCI
Konecranes Group through acquisifions. The average number of employees
during year 2002 was 4,396 persans (2001: 4,434).

insurance

The Group continuously reviews its insurance policies as part of its overall risk
management. Insurances are used fo provide sufficient cover o all risks that
are economically or otherwise reasonably insurable. As the insurance market
has sharpened the Group has intensified the use of other risk management
methods within its units.

Litigation

The arbifrction process in Stockholm between Baan Company N.V. ond KCl
Konecranes International Ple continues but progress in the arbifration has been
slow. Final hearings are now expected to be rendered at the end of year 2003.
KCi Konecranes claims damages from Baan and Baon has a counterclaim
against KCI Konecranes. The Consolidated Balance Sheet includes a receivable
(approx. EUR 14.0 million) relating to costs for the project. KCI Konecranes’
claim exceeds the amount that has been included in the Balance Sheet. Baan’s
counterclaim is slightly below that amount. KCI Konecranes has taken a num-
ber of precautionary measures in the Netherlands against Baan Compony N.V.
and Invensys Infernational B.V..

During 2002, Invensys Infernational B.V., Baan Development B.V. and
BAAN USA, Inc. initiated a lowsuit against KCI Konecranes ond its U.S. sub-
sidicry Konecranes, inc. and Novasoft Information Technology, Inc in the
Unifed States District Court of the Northern District of California. invensys/Baan
claim, among other things, an unspecified amount of damages, to be proven
at frial, but which the Plaintiffs stafe to believe not to be less than USD 50 mil-
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lion and punitive and treble damages for an alleged breach of confract and var-
fous offier alleged acts. KCI Kanecranes considers the dispute 1o relate closely
to the above mentioned arbitration proceedings pending in Stockholm and has
asked the claims to be dropped or assigned fo the arbiirafion process. The first
hegring in this matter has been held, but the decision has not been rendered.

At year end the Group did not have any cther pending legal processes or
business claims with material effect.

Group structure

On March 5, 2002 the Group agreed to acquire the hoist and cranes business
of Shepard Niles, Inc. of Montour Falls, New York, USA. Af the end of March
2002 the Group finalised the cequisition and Shepard Nites was consolidated
info Group figures starting from 1 April, 2002.

On June 3, 2002 the Group acquired the crane and maintenance busi-
ness of Burlington Engineering Division (Boston, Massachuselts, USA). The
business was included in Group figures as of the purchase date.

The acquired businesses strengthen our position in the North East corner
of USA and expand our sales and service market coverage.

On October 16, 2002 the Group acquired the assefs related to the
replacement parts and sesvice business of Crane Manufacturing & Service
Corporation (CMS) in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. CMS was included in Group fig-
ures as of the purchase date. Additionally, the Group acquired the business
assefs of same minor companies mainly in Finland. Alfogether, the acquired
businesses will add fo Group annua! sales approximately EUR 15 million.

On 6 November 2002, the Group signed an agreement with Meidensha
Corporation of Japan (the Sumitcmo sphere) to become joint venture pariners
in their subsidiary, Meiden Hoist System Company Lid, fargefing the Japanese
hoist and crane market. The Group will become a 49% shareholder in the joint
venture with a further call option fo increase its share to 65%. Meiden is the
oldest hoist brand in Japan. With annual sales of EUR 17 million, Meiden has
a 10% market share in Jopan. Meiden Hoist System witt become operative
under the JV agreement during @1/03.

Our standard lifting equipment factory in Shanghai, China started opera-
tions. To accelerate the penetration of our hoists and cranes, KC! Konecranes
entered into three joint venture agreements in which the Group wilt have a
minority equity position as well as also other co-operafion agreements with no
equily involvemnent.

The Group will continue to pursue new acquisitions and other forms of co-
operafion.

Share price performance and trading volume

KC! Konecranes” share price decreased with 18.28% during year 2002 and
closed af EUR 23.28 (2001: EUR 28.50). The year high was EUR 36.83
(2001: EUR 38.48) and year low EUR 19.80 (2001: EUR 25.00). During the
same period the HEX All-Share Index feli 34.41%, the HEX Portfolio Index by
16.88% and the HEX Metal & Engineering index by 4.06%.

Total market copitalisation was at year-end EUR 333.2 million (2001:
EUR 427.5 million), the 33rd largest market value of companies listed on
Heisinki Exchanges.

The trading volume fotalled 11,838,847 shares of KCI Konecranes,
which represents 83.44% of the outstanding shares. In monetory terms frad-
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ing was EUR 343.1 millicn, which was the 23rd largest froding of companies
listed on Helsinki Exchanges.

The company’s own sharas
KCl Konecranes Infernational Ple repurchased 300,000 of the Company’s own
shares in 1999 and an additional 381,370 shares in year 2002, The nomi-
nal value of shares in the sompany acquired by the company amounted to EUR
1,382,740. The shares rspresented 4.6 % of the compony’s total number of
cutstanding shares and voting rights. An Extraordinary General Meeting held on
December 20, 2002 decided upon an invalidation of the shares. The aggre-
gate purchase price of the invalidated shares was approximately EUR 17.4 mil-
lion. On December 31, 2002 the decrease in share capital was entered into the
Trade Reqister. Since the share capital was decreased through an invalidation
of shares in the company owned by the company, the invalidation of shares
did not affect the disfribution of voting rights in the company. The invalidation
of the shares increased the portion of the share capital held by other share-
holders accordingly.

At year end the Group held no shares in the company. According o the
decisions at the Annual General Meeting 2002 the board sfili has the authori-
sation o cequire o maximum of 3568.630 of the company’s own shares.

Dividend proposal

The Baard of Directors proposss o the AGM that a dividend of EUR 0.95 per
share will be paid for fiscal year 2002. The dividend will be paid to share-
holders, who are entered in the share register on e record date March 11,
2003. Dividend payment date is March 18, 2003.

Future prospects
Maintenance growth coniinues. The order intake in Standard Lifting Equipment
and Special CGranes is stabilising. Order backlog is stable on a satistactory
level.

New market openings in Asia contain considerable growth opportunities.
Our sfrong market position, our geographical spread and our up-to-date tech-
nology are all factors that will contribute to continued good development, espe-
cially compered fo other actors in our market. With our strong balance shest,
our intent is fo consolidcte the industry further.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOM

1.1.2002 - 31.12.2002

1.1.2001 - 31.12.2001

(1,000 EUR) (1.000 EUR)

Nate 1 Sales 713,638 756,339
Note 2 Other operating income 2,940 12,21
Share of result of participating inferest undertakings (226) (253)

Note 3 Depreciation and reduction in value (15,517) (15,983)
Noled Other operating expenses (663,236) (697,045)
Operating profit 37.599 55,269

Nofe 5 Financial income and expenses (1,123) (2,837),
Income before taxes 36,476 52,432

Note 6 Taxes (11,845 (17,125
Net income 24,631 35,307
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SONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS 31.12.2002 31.12.2001
(1000 EUR) (1000 EUR)
Non-current assets
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Note 7 Intangible rights 6.033 3,674
Note 8 Goodwill 17,889 18,871
Note 8 Group goodwilt 5,573 8,631
Advance payments 5,764 3,744
35,259 32,920
TANGIBLE ASSETS
Note 10 Land 3,796 4,077
Note 11 Buildings 21,998 21,668
Note 12 Machinery and equipment 29,774 29,106
Advance payments and construction in progress 625 .Yiss
56,193 56,650
INVESTMENTS
Note 13 Participating inferests 1,002 1,248
Nole 14 Other shares and similar rights of ownership 984 682
Note 15 Own shares .0 7,487
1,986 9,417
Gurrent assets
INVENTORIES
Raw matericls and semi-manufaciured goods 39,564 39,674
Work in progress 30,393 48,091
Advance payments 3,984 3,040
73,941 90,805
LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES
Loans receivable 163 626
Other receivables 305 305
Note 17 Deferred ossets 0 144
488 1,075
Note 16 SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES
Accounts receivable 123,432 138,529
Amounts owed by parficipating interest undertakings 2,997 2,558
Loans receivable 20 92
Other receivables 21,500 21,830
Note 22 Deferred tax asset 3,880 4,860
Note 17 Deferred assets 62,177 80,595
214,116 248,264
CASH IN HAND AND AT BANKS 15,177 18,773
Total current assets 303,702 356,917
TOTAL ASSETS 397,140 455,904
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHE

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31.12.2002 31.12.2001
(1,000 EUR) (1.000 EUR)
Note 18 Equity
Share capital 28,617 30,000
Share premium account 21,839 20,456
Reserve for own shares 0 7,487
Equity share of untaxed reserves 3,326 3,297
Translation difference (4,342) (3,585)
Retained eamings 99,172 87,238
__Netincome for the period 24,631 35,307
173,243 180,200
Minority share 68 79
Note 19 Provisions 11,960 12,909
Liabifities
Note 20 LONG-TERM DEBT
Note 20 Bonds 25,000 25,000
Loans from credit institutions 0 25,016
Pension loons 1,989 2,485
Note 21 Bonds with warants 0 50
Qther long-term liabilities 1,807 640
Note 22 Deferred tax liability 2,636 2,830
31,432 56,021
Note 23 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loans from credit insfitutions 10,345 431
Pension loans 497 497
Bond with warranis 50 o]
Advance poyments received 18,509 31,420
Accounts payable 50,014 58,438
Amounts owed 1o participating inferest undertakings 46 53
Other shor-term liabilities 21,738 29,930
Accruals 81,238 85,926
180,437 206,695
Total ligbilities 211,869 262,716
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 397,140 455,904
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NSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

1.1.2002-31.12.2002 1.1.2001-31.12.2001
(1,000 EUR) (1.000 EUR)
Operating income » 37,891 485,400
Depreciation 15,517 15,983
Financial income and expenses 4,427 (4,670)
Toxes - S » (11.636) (16.747)
Free cashflow 46,199 39,966
Increase(-), decrease(+) in current assets 26,111 (5,174)
Increase(-), decrease(+) in inventories 11,585 3,672
Increase(+), decrease(-) in current ligbiities B (17,565) 4,583
Cashfiow from operations 66,330 43,047
Capital expendifure and odvance payments fo fangible assets (12,103) (9,280)
Capital expenditure and advance payments fo intangible
and financial assets (3,352) (4,564)
Fixed assets of acquired companies (6,798) (765)
Purchase of own shares (9.873) 0
Digposals of fixed assefs 1,168 15,703
Investments total (30,958) 1,094
Cashfiow before financing 35,372 44,141
Change in tong-term debt, increase (+), decrease(-) (25,476) 12,107
Change in short-ferm interest-bearing debt, increase (+), decrease(-) 3,129 (40,484)
Dividend paid (13,230) ) (10,437)
External financing (35,577) (38,814)
Corection items (1,391 268
Net financing (1,596) 5,695
Cash in hand and at banks at 1.1. 16,773 11,178
Cash in hand and at banks at 31.12. 15,177 186,773
Change in cash (1,596) 5,595

" Operating income affer depreciafion has been correcfed by fhe result of parficipafing inferest underfakings and the praiif / loss of disposal of assets,
2 Translation difference in cash in hand and at banks.
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PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

Scope of Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the parent company and those companies
in which the parent company held directly or indirectly more than 50% of the
voting power at the end of the year.

Investments in associated companies have been accounted for in the consoli-
doted financiot stafements under the equity method. An associated company is
a company in which the parent company holds, directly or indirectly, 20-50
% of the voting power and has, direclly or indirectly, a participating interest of
at least 20%.

Consolidation method
Infracorporate transactions and infemal margins in inventories have been efim-
inated in the consolidated financial stafements.

Intracorporate shareholdings have bean eliminated by deducting the amount of
each subsidiary's equity at the time of acquisition from the acquisition cost of
its shares. The difference between the acquisition cost and the subsidiary's
equity af the time of acquisition has been shown as goodwill,

The KCi Konecranes Group's share of the profit or foss of an associated com-
pany is shown in the Consolidated Statement of Income as a separate item.
Depreciation of goodwill originating from acquisition of shares of associated
companies is included in the share of the result of associcted companies. The
KCl Konecranes Group's share of the shareholders' equity of the associated
companies af the date of acquisition, adjusted by changes in the associated
companies' equily after the date of aequisition, is shown in the Balance Sheet
under “participating inferests”. Any loss in an associated company, which
exceeds the value of the shares, is primarily deducted from loons receivable
from that company and any remaining loss is shown as a provision.

In certain countries, tax legislation allows allocations to be made to unfaxed
reserves. These allocations are not subject o faxation on condition that the cor-
responding deductions have also been made in the accounts. In the consoli-
dated financial staternents, the yearly aliocafions — reserves as well as the dif-
ference between the depreciation according to plan and depreciation accepted
by tax lows — have been added o net income, excluding the change in the cal-
cutative deferred fox liability. The deferred tax liability is determined from the
accumulation of untaxed reserves. The accumulafion of untaxed reserves,
excluding the calculafive deferred tax liabilty, is included in the shareholders'
equity in the Consolidoted Balonce Sheet. The deferred fox liabilities and
deferred tax assets of Group companies caused by fiming differences between
income and corresponding taxable revenue as well as between expenses and
comesponding tax deductible expenditure are shown in the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Income as a separate ifem in taxes on prudent basis.

Taxes shown in the Consolidated Statement of Income include income taxes to
be paid on the basis of local fax legisiations os well as the effect of the yearly
change in the deferred fax liability and deferred fax assets, defermined by using
the current tax rafe.

The Group has started ifs implementation process fo fully comply with
Infernational Accounting Standards (=IAS). Implementation started with those
accounting principles that already according to Finnish Gaap are allowed:
*Percentage of completion” method and finance leasing.

Convetsion of Foreign Subsidiary Financial Statements

The Balance Sheels of foreign subsidiaries have been convered into euros at
the rates current on the last day of the year and the Stafements of Income at
the average rotes of the financial year. Translation differences resutting from
converting the shareholders' equity of foreign subsidiaries have been included
in equity.

FOREIGN CURRENCY ITEMS AND EXCHANGE RATE DIFFERENCES

Receivables and liabilities in foreign currencies have been valued at the rates
current on the fast day of the year. Receivables and liabilities covered by for-
ward exchange confracts have been valued of confract rafes. Realised
exchange rafe differences, as well as exchange rate gains or losses resulting
from the voluation of receivables and liabilities, have been included in the
Statement of Income. The exchange rate differences resutting from forward con-
fracts, which are designated as hedges on equily in foreign subsidiaries, have
been matched against the franslation difference booked info equity.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from goods sold and services rendered is recognised at completion
of the delivery. In the beginning of this year the Group implemented the “per-
centage of completion” raethod ("POC accounting”) in sales revenue recogni-
tion on all tong term crane and modemisation projects. POC accounting had
earlier been applied in harbour and shipyard crane contract accounting (=
Konecranes VLC Corp.), which stili represents the main part of this accounting
method. This change in accounting caused a one time positive pre fax profit
gain of opprox. EUR 0.4 million corresponding to approx. EUR 0.3 milkion after
fax.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Research ond developmant costs are charged as expenses during the year in
which they are incurred.

PENSION SETTLEMENTS AND COSTS

Pensions are generally handled for KCI Konecranes companies by outside
pension insurance companies of by similar arrangements. Any other pension
liabilities are directly charged in the annual accounts.

ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES

From the beginning of the year the Group starfed to account for finance leas-
ing contracts as if the assefs had been acquired. This lead to cerfain changes
in accounting of leasing expenses and leased assets. In the year 2002 cnly
leasing confracts which belong to buildings have been recognised as finance
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COUNTING PRINCIPLES

lease. The rents of other lease confracts have been recognised as expense in
statement of income.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

Raw materials and supplies are valued af standard price based on purchase
costs or, if lower, of replacement value. This approximates the fifo principle.
Semi-manufactured goods have been valued at variable production costs.
Work in progress of uncompleted orders includes direct labour and material
costs, as weil as a proportion of overnead cosfs related to production and
installation.

VALUATION AND DEPRECIATION OF INTANGIBLE AND TANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible and fangible assets are stated at cost. In Group certoin land and
buildings can include immaterial amounts as revaluation. A predefermined
plan is used in carrying out depreciation of fixed assefs. Depreciation is based
on the estimated useful econemic iife of various assets as follows:

- Buildings 5-40 years
— Machinery and equipment 4-10 years
— Goodwill 5-20 years
- Cther intangible assets 4-10 years

No depreciation is made for lond. Goodwill on consolidation of Konecranes
T&H GmbH, Kulicke Konecranes GmbH and Drivecon, Inc. is amortized over
10 years and the goodwill in Noell Konecranes GmbH over 20 years, which
corresponds 1o the estimated time of influence of the acquisition. Other good-
will is amortized over 5 years.
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OWN SHARES

The company’s own shares are enfered af cost under investments. For cafcu-
lation of key figures, owr: shares are eliminated from shareholders” equity and
number of shares.

PROVISIONS

Future expenses related to this or previous financial years to which group com-
panies have commitied themselves and which will produce no future income
are charged cgainst income as a provision for liabilities and charges. The
same principle is applied for those future losses, if any, which seem certain to
be realised.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Changes in financial position are presented as cash flows classified by oper-
ating, investing and financing activities. The effect of changes in exchange
rates has been eliminated by converting the opening balance at the rotes cur-
rent on the last day of the year, except cash and bank deposits which are val-
ued according to the rates as per 31.12.2001 and 31.12.2000.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN

Ali figures are in millions of Euros.

Wages and salaries in accordance with the Statement of Income:

STATEMENT OF INCOME Presidents 5.2 5.3
Members of the Board 0.1 01

1. Sales 2002 2001 Other wages and salaries 167.6 168.6

Sales by market-area Total 1729 1740

Finland 79.4 77.2

Rest of Nordic countries 492 50.2 The average number of personnel 4,396 4,434

Rest of EU 220.9 213.6 Personnel 31 December, 4,441 4,401

Rest of Europe 50.8 56.0 of which in Finland 1,606 1,647

Americas 2424 277.4

Asia ond Australia 52.1 54.6 The retirement age of the CED has been agreed to be 60 years.

Middie East 15.1 23.0

Others N & . 3 5. Financial income and expenses 2002 2001

Total 7136 756.3 Dividend income 00 03
Inferest income from current assets 19 27

Percentage of completion method (see accounting principles) Other financial income 1.6 0.7
Inferest expenses 3.9) ®.1)

The bocked revenues of non-delivered projects 90.4 81.2 Other financial expenses ©.7 . (0.5)

The bocked revenues of non-delivered projects Tota! a.2) 2.8)

during the period: 80.1 57.5

The amount of long-term projects in the order book 6. Toxes 2002 2001

- percentage of complefion method used 1227 136.0 Local income taxes of group companies 131 185

— completed contract method used 83.3 143.7 Taxes from previous years 1.3 (1.4)
Avoir Fiscal ©.n (0.3)

2. Other operating income 2002 2001 Change in deferred tax liabitity

Profit of disposal of fixed assets 0.4 0.5 arising from consolidation 0.8 ©4

Profit from the sale of shares in Vacon Oyj 0.3 9.8 Change in deferred tox assets

Other 22 1.8 arising from timing differences (0.6) 08

Total 29 12.2 Total 119 171

3. Depreciation 2002 2001 BALANCE SHEET

Intangible rights 1.6 1.

Goodwill 2.2 2.3 7. Intangible rights 2002 2001

Group Goodwill 1.1 1.8 Acquisition costs as of 1 January 10.5 7.5

Buildings 2.0 2.0 Increase 39 1.4

Machinery and equipment .. 88 8.8 Decrease } 0.0 0.0

Total 155 16.0 Acquisition costs as of 31 December 14.4 89
Accumulated depreciation 1 January 6.9 @1

4. Costs, expenses and personnel 2002 2001 Accumulated depreciation rzlating fo disposals 0.0 0.0

Change in product inventory 2.2 0.4 Depreciation for financial year (.5 D

Production for own use 2.2) 03 Tota! as of 31 December 6.0 3.7

Material and supplies 2261 248.9

Subcontracting 100.5 106.3

Wages and salaries 172.9 174.0

Pension costs 14.0 13.7

Other personnel expenses 34.0 35.4

Other operating expenses - 188 L1187

Tofal 663.3 697.0

KCl KONECRANES
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8. Goodwill 2002 2001
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 251 248
Increase 1.7 07
Decrease 0.0 00
Acquisition costs as of 31 December 26.8 255
Accumulated depreciation 1 January (6.6) 4.3)
Accumulated depreciation relating to disposals 0.0 0.0
Depreciation for financial year 22 2D
Total as of 31 December 18.0 18.9
9. Group Goodwill 2002 2001
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 14.4 14.7
Increass 0.3 0.0
Decreasg ©.2) £0.3)
Acquisition costs as of 31 December 145 14.4
Accumulated depreciction 1 January (7.8) (8.0)
Accurmulated depreciation relating to disposals 0.0 0.0
Deprecigtion for financial ysar D 08
Total as of 31 December 58 6.6

Acquisifion costs included in Group goodwill, originating from accelerated depre-
ciation and untaxed reserves, was MEUR 2.1 on December 31 (MEUR 2.3 in
2001). This part of Group goodwill will decrease as the companies reverse their
depreciation difference and untaxed reserves.

10. Land 2002 2001
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 3.8 4.1
Increase 0.0 0.0
Decrease 0.0 ©.0
Total as of 31 December 38 4.1
11. Buildings 2002 2000
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 40.8 41.7
Increase 35 0.4
Transfer within assets [ORD)] 0.0
Decrease 1.0y an.
Acquisition costs os of 31 December 433 40.4
Accumulated depreciation 1 January 19.4) (17.8)
Accumulated depreciation relafing to disposals 02 0.9
Depreciation for financial year 2.0) (2.0)
Total as of 31 December 221 21.7

The balance value of tangible assets which belong to finance lease is 1.1 MEUR
in year 2002.

12. Machinery and equipment 2002 2001
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 88.4 86.5
Increase 10.4 9.6
Transfer within assels 0.1 0.0
Decrease ) 4.8 2.2)
Acquisition costs as of 31 December 94.1 93.9
Accumulated depreciation 1 January 60.1) &71.7)
Accumulated depreciation relating lo disposals 4.2 1.7
Depreciation for financial year 8.4) (8.8)
Tota! as of 31 December 29.8 29.1

KCI KONECRANES 20062
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The balance value of machirery and production equipment approximates the
balance value of machinery and equipment.

13. Participating interests 2002 2001
Acquisifion costs as of 1 danuary 1.2 1.5
Change in the share

in participating interest undertaking 0.2) 0.3)
Increase 0.0 00
Decrease 0.0 00
Total as of 31 December 1.0 1.2

The asset value of the shares in participating interest underfaking consists of the
Group's proportion of the shareholders’ equity of the participating inferest under-
taking af the acquisition date, adjusted by any variation in the shareholders'
equity of the participating interest undertaking cofter the acquisition. The balance
value 31.12. of goodwill originating from acquisition of associated companies
was 0.5 MEUR (0.8 MEUR 2001).

14. Other shares and similar rights of ownership 2002 2001
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 0.7 5.0
Increase 03 0.0
Decrease 0.0 4.3)
Total as of 31 December 1.0 0.7
15. Own shares 2002 2001
Acquisifion costs as of 1 January 7.5 75
Increase 9.9 0.0
Decregse (7.4) 0.0
Total as of 31 December 0.0 7.5

In accordance with the decision of the extraordinary meeting of shareholders on
December 20, 2002 the share copifal was decreased by EUR 1.382.740
through the invalidation of 691.370 shares in the company owned by the com-
pany. An amount corresponding fo the acquisition cost for the shares in the com-
pany to be invalidated in the amount of EUR 17,359,666 had been included in
the equity of balance sheet, from which it was deducted in connection with the
invalidation. The Annugl Mesfing of shareholders hos decided that the moximum
number of own shares that the company is allowed to hold altogether is no
more than 750,000, The maximum number of the shares to be repurchassd
should not exceed 5 per cent of the share capital and the voting rights.

The authorization is effective from Maich 7, 2002 until Morch 8, 2003.

The Annual Meeting of shareholders on March 20, 2002 quthorized the
board of directors to dispose of own shares held by the company. The authoriza-
tion is limited fo a maximum of 750,000 shares. The maximum number of
shares covered by the autherization does not exceed 5 per cent of the share
capital and the veting rights. The authorization dees not include disposal of
shares 10 the benefit of parsons belonging fo the category referred to in the com-
panies act, chapter 1, section 4, paragraph 1.

16. Short-term receivables 2002 2001
Amounts owed by participation interest undertakings:

Accounts receivables 30 28
Bills receivable 0.0 0.0
Total 3.0 2.6



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The items, which have been nefted, due fo the percentage of completion method: Distributable equity 31 December 2002 2001
Refained earnings as of 31 December 99.2 87.2
2002 2007 Net income for the period 2486 353
Receivables arising from percentage of Translation difference 4.3) 3.8)
complstion method 59.7 338 Formation expenses 0.0 0N
advances received 59.7 33.8 Equity share of untaxed reserves as of 1 January  (0.4) (0.3)
Total 119 118.6
17. Defenred assets 2002 2001
Income faxes 10.5 14 19. Provisions 2002 2001
Interest 0.1 0.1 Provision for guorantees 6.0 5.3
Receivable arising from percentage of Provision for claims 07 0.7
completion method 30.6 275 Provision for restructuring 0.3 21
Periodising of foreign exchange derivatives 1.9 30.2 Provision for pension commiments 3.7 33
Other 9.0 21.7 Qther provisions 1.3 14
Total 62.1 80.7 Totat 12.0 12.9
18. Shareholders' equity 2002 2001 20. Long-term debt 2002 2001
Share capital as of 1 January 30.0 30.0 Pension loans consist of loans from insurance
Change 0.0 00 companies against pension insurance payments fo them.
Transfer fo share premium account (1.4) 0.0
Share capital as of 31 December 286 30.0 Long-term debt which falls due dfter five years:
Pension loans 0.0 1.1
Share premiumn account 1 Jonuary 205 20.6 Other 08 0.0
Change 00 0.0 - Total 0.8 1.1
Transfer from share copital o N 00
Share premium account as of 31 December 219 205 Bonds:
2000 / 2005 6.25% 25.0 250
Reserve for own shares as of 1 January 75 75
Increase 9.9 0.0 21. Warrants and bonds with warrants
Decrease ] (74 0O The Annual General Meeting 4th March 1997 of KCi Konecranes Infernationat Plc
Reserve for own shares as of 31 December 0.0 75 resolved fo issue bonds with wamants of EUR 60,456.38 to the management of
the KCl Konecranes Group. The term of the bond is six years and the bond does
Equity share of unfaxed reserves (opening bafance) 3.3 39 not yield inferest. Each bond with @ nominal value of EUR 16.82 shal! have 100
warrants atfached. Each wairant ertities the holders to subscribe for one KCl
Equity share of untaxed reserves as of 1 January 0.2 (0.4) Konecrones Infemafional Plc's share wifh a nominal value of EUR 2 af ¢ sub-
scription price of EUR 28.07. The annual period of subscription shall be 2
Change of equity share of unfoxed reserves  (0.2) . (02). Jonuary fhrough 30 Novernber. Shares can be subscribed for sfarting on or after
Total as of 31 December 33 3.3 1 April 2003 but no later than 31 October 2008.
The Annual General Meefing 11th March 1999 resolved fo issue 3,000
Translation difference as of 1 January (3.6) 3.8) warrants fo the management of the KCI Konecranes Group entitling the warrant
Change 0.7 0.2 holders fo subscribe for a maximum of 300,000 shares in KCi Konecranes
Transiation difference as of 31 December 4.3) 386) Infernational Plc. Each warrant gives its holder the right to subscribe fo one hun-
dred shares each with a nominal value of EUR 2 ot @ subscripfion price of EUR
Refained eamings as of 1 Jonuary 1226 97.2 33. The annual period of subscription shall be January 2 through November 30.
Equity share of unfoxed reserves as of T January  (0.3) 04 With A-series warranis sharas can be subscribed to starfing on April 1, 2002
Transfer fo reserve for own shares 9.9) 0.0 and ending on March 31, 2005 and with B-series warrants sfarfing on April 1,
Dividend poid (13.2). o4y 2006 and ending on March 31, 2008.
Retained eamings as of 31 December 99.2 87.2 The Annual General Meeting 8th March 2007 resolved fo issue 3,000 war-
rants fo the management of the KCI Konecranes Group entiffing the warrant hofd-
Net income for the pericd 2486 353 ers o subscribe for a maxirnum of 300,000 shares in KCI Konecranes inter-
nafional Pic. Each warrant gives ifs holder the right to subscribe to one hundred
Shareholders' equity as of 31 December 173.2 180.2 shares each with a nominal value of EUR 2 at & subscription price of EUR 34.

The annual period of subscription shall be January 2 through November 30.
With A-series warrants shares can be subscribed fo starting on April 1, 2004
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and ending on March 31, 2007 and with B-series warrants starting on April 1,

2007 and ending on March 31, 2010.

22, Deferred tax assets and liabilities 2002 2001
Deferred tax assefs are bosed on
Cansolidation 1.0 1.6
Timing difference 3.0 3.3
Total 40 49
Deferred fax liabilities are based on
Timing difference 09 1.2
Untaxed reserves 1.8 1.6
Total 27 28
23, Current liabilities 2002 2001
Accruals:
Income taxes 13.3 8.7
Wages. salaries and personnet expenses 255 25.8
Pension cosls 39 3.6
Interest 5.0 7.5
Other items 338 ... 403
Total 81.3 85.9
Amounts owed to participating interest underakings:
Accounts payable 0.0 0.1
Other current liabilities:
Bank overdrafts 8.8 11.2
Other current interest bearing liabilities 0.0 2.3
Bills payables (non-interest bearing) 27 2.8
Value added tax 6.0 6.5
Other short-term liabilities 43 7.1
Total 218 29.9
24. Finance lease liabilities 2002 2001
Finance lease:
Minimum lease payments
within 1 year 0.2 0.0
1-5 years 0.7 0.0
_.over 5 years 04 0.0
Total 1.3 0.0
Present value of finance lease
within 1 year 0.1 0.0
1-5 years 05 0.0
over 5 years 0.4 0.0
Total 1.1 0.0
KCl KONECRANES 2002
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25. Confingent liabilities and pledged assets 2002 2001
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
For own debts

Mortgages on land and buildings 59 5.9
For own commercial obligations

Pledged assets 0.9 0.8

Guarantees 141.6 143.7

For associated company's dabfs

Guarantees 08 08
For others
Guarantees 0.1 02

OTHER CONTINGENT AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Leasing liabiiities

Next year 7.3 86
Lafer on 11.5 94
Other 1.0 22

Leasing confracts follow the normal practices in corresponding countries.

TOTAL BY CATEGORY

Mortgages on land and buildings 5.9 59
Pledged assets 09 08
 Guarantess 142.5 144 6
Other fiabilities 19.8 203
Total 169.1 1716

DEBTS WHICH HAVE MORTGAGES ON LAND AND BUILDINGS

Pensicn loan 25 30
Given mortgages 5.9 59
Other debts 00 00
Given mortgages 0.0 0.0
Total mertgages 59 59

26. Notional amounts of derivative financial instruments

2002 2001
Foreign exchange forward confracts 411.4 582.7
Interest rate swaps 250 25.0
Total 436.4 607.7

Derivatives are used for currancy and inferest rate hedging only. The notfional
amounts do nat represent arnounts exchanged by the parties and are thus not a
measure of the exposure. A slear majority of the fronsactions relate fo closed
positions, and these contracls set off each other. The hedged orderbock and
equity represent approximately one half of the total notional amounts,



PARENT COMPANY STATEMENT OF INCdME

1.1.2002-31.12.2002 1.1.2001-31.12.2001

(1,000 EUR) (1.000 EUR)

Note 1 Sales 11,647 13,435
Other operating incoms 77 30

Note 2 Depreciation and reduction in value 961) (1,032)
Note 3 Other operating expenses (13,809) (9,908)
Operating profit (3,045) 2,525

Note 4 Financia! income and expenses ) ) 1,709 1,236
Income before extraordinary items (1.337) 3,760

Note & Extraordinary items . 2,400 46,128
income before appropriations and taxes 1.063 49,888

Note 6 Income taxes @33h (14,588)
Net income 732 35,300
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PAI;!ENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS 31.12.2002 31.12.2001
(1.000 EUR) (1.000 EUR)

Non-current assets
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Note 7 Intangible rights 710 1,145
Advance payments 58 0
768 1,145

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Note 8 Buitdings 12 21
Note 9 Machinery and equipment 739 1,110
751 143
INVESTMENTS

Note 10 Investments in Group companies 50,449 50,449
Note 10 Other shares and similar rights of ownership 326 326
Note 11 Own shares 0 7,487
50,775 58,262

Current assets

LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Loans receivable from Group companies 63,653 56,279
63,653 56,279

SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivable 1 2
Amounts owed by Group companies
Accounts receivable 2,382 2,790
Note 12 Deferred assets 3,496 48,406
Amounts owed by parficipating inferest undertakings
Accounts receivable 1 o}
Other receivables 11,658 11,408
Note 12 Deferred assets 7,310 744
24,749 61,350
CASH IN HAND AND AT BANKS 0 0
_Total current assets e 88,402 117,629

TOTAL ASSETS 140,697 178,167
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PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHE

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31.12.2002 31.12.2001
(1.000 EUR) (1.000 EUR)
Note 13 Equity
Share capital 28,617 30,000
Share premium account 21,839 20,456
Reserve for own shares 0 7,487
Retained eamnings 60,911 48,715
Net income for the period 732 35,300
112,100 141,957
Liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT
Note 14 Bonds 25,000 25,000
Note 14 Pension loon 240 300
Other long-term debt 0 51
25,240 25,351
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Pension loan 60 60
Accounts payable 1.164 994
Liabilities owed fo Group companies
Accounts payable 570 57
Other short-ferm liabilities 659 2,027
QOther short-term labilities 158 115
Nofe 15 Accruals 745 7,606
3,356 10,859
) Total figbilities 28596 ....36210
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 140,697 178,167
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RENT COMPANY CASH FLOW

1.1.2002-31.12.2002

1.1.2001-31.12.2001

(1,000 EUR) (1,000 EUR)
Operating income affer depreciation » 3,122) 2,499
Depreciation 961 1,032
Financial income and expenses 1,709 1,236
Exfraordinary income 2,400 46,128
Toxes (331) (14,588)
Free cashflow 1,617 36,307
Change in current assets, increase (-), decrease (+) 29,227 (28,029)
Change in current figbilities, increase (+), decrease (-) (7,503) 3,315
Cashflow from operations 23,341 11,593
Capital expenditure fo tangible assets {5) (1.040)
Capital expenditure and advance payments fo infangible assets (134) 94)
Purchase of own shares (9,873) 0
Disposals of fixed assets 82 .38
Investments totat ¢10,000) (1,086)
Cashflow before financing 13,341 10,497
Increase (+), decrease (-) of long-ferm debt a1y (60)
Dividend paid (13,230 (10,437)
Externat financing (13,341) (10,497)
Net financing 0 0
Cash in hand ond af banks of 1.1. 0 0
Cash in hand and af banks at 31.12. 0 0
Change in cash 0 0

" Operating income after depreciation has been corrected by the profit / loss of disposals of fixed assets.
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NOTES TO THE PARENT COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF INCOME

BALANCE SHEET

1. Sales 7. Intangible rights 2002 2001
In the parent company the salss to subsidiaries fotalled MEUR 11.6 (MEUR 13.4 Acquisition costs as of 1 Jaruary 47 46
in 2001) corresponding to a share of 100% (100% in 2001) of net sales. Increase 0.1 0.1
Decrease 0.0 0.0
2. Depreciation 2002 2001 Acguisition costs as of 31 December 47 4.7
Infangible rights 0.5 0.5 Accumulated depreciation 1 January (3.5) 3.0
Machinery and equipment 04 0.5 Accumulated depreciation relating to disposals 0.0 0.0
Total 1.0 1.0 Accumulated depreciation ©.5 0.5)
Total as of 31 December 07 1.1
3. Costs, expenses and personnel 2002 2001
Costs and expenses in the Statement of Income were as follows: 8. Buildings 2002 2001
Wages ond salaries 3.3 3.0 Acquisition costs as of 1 January 0.1 0.1
Pension costs 0.7 06 Increcse 0.0 0.0
Other personnel expenses 0.5 05 Decrease . 0.0 0.0
Other operafing expenses 94 58 Acquisition costs as of 31 Dscember 0.1 0.1
Total 13.8 99 Accumulafed depreciation 1 January .10 ©o.n
Accumulated depreciation relafing fo disposals 0.0 0.0
Wages and salaries in accordance with the Statement of Income: Accumulated depreciation 0.0 0.0
Remuneration fo Board 0.1 0.1 Total as of 31 December 0.0 0.0
Other wages and salaries 3.2 29
Total 3.3 3.0 9. Machinery and equipment 2002 2001
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 3.0 20
The average number of personnet 56 51 Increase 0.1 11
Decrease . . 02 .
4. Financial income and expenses 2002 2001 Acquisifion costs as of 31 Dacember 28 3.0
Finangial income form long-term investments: Accumulated depreciation 1 January 1.9 (1.5)
Dividend income from group compganies 0.1 0.0 Accumulated depreciation relating to disposals 0.2 0.1
Avoir Fiscal 0.1 . 0.0 Accumulated depreciation 0.4) (0.5)
Dividend income tofal 02 0.0 Total as of 31 December 0.7 11
Interest income from long-term receivables: 10. Other shares and similar rights of ownership 2002 2001
From group companies 3.1 28 Acquisition costs as of 1 January 50.8 50.8
Fingneial income from long-term investments fotal 33 28 Increase 0.0 0.0
Decrease 00 00
Interest expenses ond ofher financing expenses: Tota! as of 31 December 50.8 50.8
To group companies (0.0) 0.0
Other financing expenses 1.6) (1.6 Investments in Group compenies
Inferest and other financia! expenses total ae 1.6) Domicile Book value % of shares
Financial income and expenses fotal 1.7 1.2 Konecranes Finance Corp. Hyvinkdd 46.2 100 %
Keneoranes VLC Corp., Hyvinkad 4.2 100 %
S. Extraordinary items 2002 2001 Total 50.4
Group coriributions received from subsidiaries 2.4 46,1
Total 2.4 46.1 Investment in other companies
6. Taxes 2002 2001 Vierumden Kuntorinne Oy 03 33%
Taxes on extraordinary items 0.7 13.4
Taxes on ordinary operations 0.4) 1.1
Taxes from previous accounting periods 000
Total 0.3 14.6
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'NOTES TO THE PARENT COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. Own shares 2002 2001 14, Long-term debt 2002 2001
Acquisition costs as of 1 January 7.5 75 Long-term debt which falls due afler five years:
Increase 99 0.0 Pension loans 0.0 0.1
Detrease (17.4) 0.0
Total as of 31 Decernber 00 7.5 Bonds:

2000/ 20058.25 % 250 25.0
In accordance with the decision of the extrgordinary meeting of sharehoiders on
December 20, 2002 the share copital was decreased by EUR 1.382.740 15. Accruagls 2002 2001
through the invalidation of 691.370 shares in the company owned by the com- Income faxes 00 6.8
pany. An amount corresponding 1o the acquisition cost for the shares in the com- Wages, salaries and personnel expenses 0.5 0.4
pany to be invalidated in the amount of EUR 17,359,666 had been included in Interest 02 0.2
the equity of balance sheet, from which it was deducted in connection with the Other ifems " 0.0 0.2
invalidation. Total 07 76
12. Deferred assets 2002 2001 16. Contingent liabilities and pledged assets 2002 2001
Group contributions 2.4 46.1 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Payments which will be redlized during For obtigations of subsidiaries
the next financiat year 8.1 0.7 Group guarantees 297 56.7
Interest 0.3 03
Others ] 0.0 .01 OTHER CONTINGENT AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Totat 10.8 47.1 Leasing liabilities

Next year 0.2 0.1

13. Shareholders’ equity 2002 2001 Later on 03 02
Share capital as of 1 January 30.0 30.0
Change 00 0.0 Leasing contracts are valid in principle three years and they have no terms of
Transfer to share premium account .4 0.0 redemption.
Share capital as of 31 December 28.6 300

TOTAL BY CATEGORY
Share premium account 1 January 205 20.5 Guaranfees 29.7 56.7
Change 0.0 0.0 Other liabilities 0.5 0.2
Transfer from share capital 1.4 0.0 Total 30.2 56.9
Share premium account as of 31 December 21.8 205

17. Notional amounts of derivative
Reserve for own shares as of 1 January 75 75 financiaf instruments 2002 2001
Increase 9.9 0.0 Foreign exchange forward contracts 2.3 1.3
Decrease (17.4) 0.0
Reserve for own shares as of 31 December 0.0 7.5 Derivatives are used for currency rate hedging only.
Retained earnings as of 1 January 84.0 69.2
Transfer to reserve for own shares 9.9 0.0
Dividend paid (13.2) (10.4)
Retained eamings as of 31 December 60.9 48.7
Net income for the period 07 353
Shareholders' equity as of 31 December 1121 142.0
Distributable equity 31 December 2002 2001
Refained earnings os of 31 December 60.9 48.7
Net income for the period 0.7 353
Formation expenses 0.0 0.1)
Tetal 61.6 83.9
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COMPANY LIS

Subsidiaries owned by the parent company 1,000 EUR
Book- Parent company's Group's
value share share
Finland: Konecranes Finance Corporation 46 248 100 100
Konecranes VLG Corporation 4 201 100 100
Subsidiaries owned by the group Book- Group's
value share
Australia: Konecranes Ply Lid 185 100
Austria: Konecranes Ges.m.b.H 217 100
Belgium: S.A. Konecranes N.V. 0 100
Canada: Konecranes Canada Inc. 893 100
Provincicl Cranes Inc. 30 100
Czech Republic: Konecranes CZ s.r.0. 54 100
China: Konecranes (Shanghai) Company Ld. . 978 100
Kanecranes (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. 185 100
Denmark: Konecranes A/S 74 100
Estonia: Kanecranes Ol o] 100
Finland: Finox Nosturit Oy 20 100
Konecranes Components Gorporation 6,540 100
Konecranes Nordic Corporation 2,615 100
KCl Special Cranes Corporation 80 100
KCl Hoists Corporation 2,423 100
KCI Motars Corporation 1,384 100
KC! Tehdaspalvelu Etel&-Suomi Oy 100 100
Nosturiexpertit Oy 10 100
Permeco Oy 113 100
KC! Tehdaspalvelu Lansi-Suomi Oy 852 100
KCl Tehdaspatvelu Keski-Suomi Oy 100 100
Pirkanmaoan Tehdaspalvelu Oy 1 100
KC! Tehdaspalvelu [ta-Suomi Qy 748 100
Tyostkonetekniikka Machine Tool Tech Oy 289 100
France: Verlinde S.A. 2,744 99,6
KCI Holding France S.A. 1,680 100
Konecranes (France) S.A. 1,879 100
CGP-Konecranes S.A. 2,545 100
KONE Ponts Roulants S.A. 0 100
Germany: Pro Kran Service GmbH 1,300 100
Konecranes GmbH 17,002 100
SWF Kranfechnik GmbH 16,500 100
Konecranes T&H GmbH 4,649 100
Kran- und Stahibau Ludwig GmbH 1,239 100
Noell Konecranes GmbH 6,848 100
Kulicke Konecranes GmbH 3,804 100
Kulicke Pro Kran Service GmbH 859 100
Hungary: Konecranes Kft. 792 100
indonesia: Pt. Konecranes 131 100
Latvia: Sia Konecranes Latvija 2 100
Lithuania: UAB Konecranes 52 100
Luxembourg: Materials Handling International S.A. 300 100
Malaysia: Konecranes Sdn. 8hd. 660 100
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Mexico:

The Nefherlands:

Norway:

Poland:

Romania:

Russio:

Singapore:

Sweden:

Thailand:
Turkey:
Ukraine;

United Kingdom:

USA.

Assoclated companies

France:

Italy:
Totfal:
Other shares

Finlond:

France
Indonesia:
Malaysia:
Venezuela:

Others:

Total:

Kaonecranes Mexico SA de CV
Gruas Mexico SA de GV

Konecranes Holding BV
Konecranes BV
Verlinde Nederland BV

Konecranes A/S

Konecranes Poland Sp. z 0.0,
Cranex Konecranes Sp. 2 0.0,

Konecranes Romania S.r.1.
$.C. Prodmoreco S.A.

ZAD Konecranes

KCl Cranes Holding (Singapore) Pte Lid
Konecranes Pte Lid

KVRM Helding Sverige AB
KC! Special Cranes AB
Konecranes AB

Konecranes Service Go, Lid.
Konecranes Ticaret Ve Servis Limited Sirketi
ZAG Konecranes Ukraine

KCl Holding U.K. Ltd.
Lloyds Konecranes Lid.
Konecranes (U K.) Lid,

KCI Holding USA, Inc.
Konecranes America, Inc.
Konecranes, Inc.

R&M Materials Handling, Inc.
Drivecon, inc.

Levelec S.A.

Boutonnier ADT Levage S.A.
Manelec S.a.r.l.

Manulec S.A.

VH Manutention S.0.r.1.
Sere Mainfenance S.A.

Prim S.p.A.

Levator Qy

Nostininnovaatiot Oy

Vigrum@en Kuntorinne Oy
Synertech S.A,

Pt Technocranes Infernational Lid.

Kone Products & Engineering Sdn. Bhd.

Gruas Konecranes, C.A.
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6,82]
2,201
1,522

12,083
4,301
277
7.819

11
92
30
122
10
38
1,534
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33
345
326

13
19
230
984

100
100

100
100
100

100

100
100

100
100

100

100
100

100
100
100

43
100
100

100
100
100

100
100
100
100
100
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25
25
25
25
25
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33
10
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DEVELOPMENT BY BUSINESS AREAS

SALES AND OPERATING INCOME 2002 2001
(MEUR) (MEUR)
Maintenance Services
Sales 3724 365.2
Operating income 26.2 241
Standard Lifting Equipment
Sales 204.5 244.9
Cperating income 19.5 292
Speciat Cranes
Sales 209.2 2273
Operating incomne 16.7 17.1
Intermal sales o (72.5) 1.1
Group sales 7136 756.3
Operating income before group overheads 62.4 70.4
Group costs (23.8) 1.9
Non business areg items (1.0) 3.2
Group operating income 376 55.3
PERSONNEL 31 December
Maintenance Services 2,698 2,481
Standard Lifting Equipment 949 1,109
Special Cranes 685 705
Group staff 109 108
Total 4,441 4,401
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KClI KONECRANES GROUP 1998-2002

Business development 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Order intake MEUR 598.9 679.1 764.4 538.7 542.8
Order book MEUR 206.0 279.7 308.8 178.4 194.8
Net sales MEUR 713.6 756.3 703.0 591.5 597.0
of which outside Finland MEUR 634.2 679.2 644.2 538.3 5423
Export from Finland . MEUR 256.9 263.5 217.8 180.7 213.0
Personnel on average 4,396 4,434 4,244 4,050 3,968
Caopital expenditure MEUR 13.9 11.3 14.7 12.9 16.1
as a percentage of net sales % 1.9% 1.5% 2.1% 22% 2.5%
Research and development costs MEUR 8.2 7.7 6.9 7.8 72
as % of Standard Lifting Equipment % 4.0% 3.1% 2.7% 3.6% 3.5%
as % of Group net sales % 1.1% 1.0% 1.0% 1.3% 1.2%
Profitability
Net sales MEUR 7136 756.3 703.0 591.5 597.0

Income from operations

(before goodwill amortization) MEUR 40.9 59.4 43.7 34.8 445
as percentage of net sales % 5.7% 7.9% 6.2% 5.9% 7.5%
Operating income MEUR 378 55.3 39.6 32.1 426
as percentage of net sales % 53% 7.3% 5.6% 5.4% 7.1%
Income before extraordinary items MEUR 36.5 52.4 34.0 30.2 433
as percentage of net sales % 5.1% 6.9% 4.8% 51% 72%
Income before taxes MEUR 36.5 52.4 340 30.2 433
as percentage of net sales % 5.1% 6.9% 4.8% 51% 7.2%
Net income MEUR 246 35.3 234 21.8 314
as percentage of nef sales % 3.4% 4.7% 3.3% 3.7% 5.3%

Key figures and balance sheet

Shareholders' equity MEUR 1732 180.2 166.3 1437 131.2
Balance Sheet MEUR 397.1 455.9 450.0 352.3 308.3
Retum on equity % 14.2 22.0 18.4 16.3 257
Retum on capital employed % 17.8 243 19.4 217 326
Current ratio 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.7 13
Solidity % 45.5 414 35.8 42.2 47.0
Gearing % 19.1 289 57.7 35.8 7.2

Shares in figures

Earnings per share EUR 1.89 2.40 1.58 1.48 2.09
Equity per share EUR 12.11 11.75 10.06 9.27 8.75
Cashflow per share EUR 4.54 2.93 -0.29 -0.33 2.36
Dividend per share EUR 0.95*% 0.80 0.71 on o7
Dividend / eamnings % 56.2 375 447 48.0 34.2
Effective dividend yield % 4.1 3.2 2.8 1.9 1.8
Price / earnings 13.8 1.9 17.0 258 18.5
Trading low / high EUR 10.80/36.83 25.00/38.46 25.10/39.90 23.05/38.30 26.07/53.48
Average share price EUR 28.74 31.72 32.67 30.24 37.50
Year-end market capitalisation MEUR 333.2 427.5 405.0 572.7 580.2
Number fraded (1,000) 11,939 8,581 7,379 13,198 8,039
Stock turnover % 83.4% 57.2% 49.2% 88.0% 63.6%

* The Board's proposal fo the AGM
"V R&D serves mainly Standard Lifting Equipment

KClI KONECRANES 2002




Return on equity:

Return on capital employed:

Cument ratio:

Solidity:

Gearing:

Earnings per share:

Equity per share:

Cashflow per share:

Effective dividend vyield:

Price per earnings:

Year-end market capitalisation:

Average number of personnel:

Income before extracrdinary ifems - taxes

Equ}‘fy - own shares (average during the period)

Income before taxes + interest paid + other financing cost

Total amount of equity and liabilities — non-interest bearing debts — own shares

(average during the period)

Current assefs

Current liabilities

Shareholders’ equity — own shores

Total amount of equity and fiabilities — advance payment received - own shares

Interest-bearing liabilities — liquid assets — loans recsivable

Shareholders' equity + minority share — own shares

Net income +/~ extraordinary items

Number of shares — number of own shares

Shareholders' equity in balance sheet —~ own shares

Number of shares — number of own shares

Cashflow from operations

Number of shares — number of own shares

Dividend per share

Share price at the end of financial year

Share price at the end of financial year

Eamings per share

Number of shares multiplied by the share price ot the end

Calculated as average of number of personnel in quarters

KCI

of year
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The Group's distributable equity is EUR 119,038,000 The porent company's
distributable equity is EUR 61,595,234.18 of which the net income for the year
is EUR 732,326.01.

BOAR OF DIRECTORS” PROPOSAL
TO THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Boord of Directors proposes thot o dividend of EUR 0.95 be paid on
eqach of the 14,308,630 shares for @ fotal of EUR 13,593,188.50 and that
the rest EUR 48,002,035.68 be retained and carried forward.

Helsinki, 11th February 2003

Bjérn Savén
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Juha Rantanen
Member of the Board

UDITORS” REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF KCI KONECRANES INTERNATIONAL PLC

We have audited the accounting, the financial stafements and administration
of KCI Konecranes Interngtional Plc for the financial period 1.1.-31.12,2002,
The fincncial statements, which have been prepared by the Board of Directors
and the Managing Director, include the Report of the Board of Directors ond the
Incoame Statement, Balance Sheet and Notes. Based on our audit we express
an opinion on the financial statements and administration of the parent com-
pany.

The audit has been conducted in accordance with generally accepled
quditing standards. In our qudit we have examined the bookkeeping and
accounting principles, confents and presentation sufficiently enough in order fo
evaluate that the financial statements are free of matericl misstaternents or defi-
ciencies. In our audif of fhe administration we have evaluated if fhe actions
token by the Board of Directors of the parent company and the Managing
Director have legally complied with the rules of the Companies” Act.

In our opinion we stafe, that the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Act and ofher regulations regarding the prepa-
ration of financial stafements. The financial statements give a frue and fair view
of the result of the group and the parent company and their financial position

KC!I KONECRANES 2002

Member of the Board

Matti Kavetvuo Timo Poranen
Member of the Boord

Member of the Boord

Siig Gustavson
Member of the Board
President and CEO

in accordance with the Accounting Act. The financial statements, including the
consolidated financial statements, can be adopted ond the members of the
Board of Direclors of the parent company and the Managing Director can be
discharged from liabiity for the financial period audited by us. The proposal by
the Board of Directors” regording the use of distributable equity is in accor-
dance with the Companiss” Act.

Helsinki, February 11th 2003

Deloitte & Touche Lid
Authorized Public Audit Firm

Mikael Paul
Authorized Public Accountanf



Principles

KC! Konecranes Internctional Plc’s governing bodies are ullimately responsible
for all matters related to corporate governance. The company's governing bod-
ies are the Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors and the Managing
Director (President, CEQ).

Board of Directors

The Annugc! General Mesting confirms the number of members of the Board of
Directors, elects the members of the Board and confirms members’ compen-
sations. The KCl Konecranes Board of Directors consists of a minimum of six
(6) and a maximum of seven (7) members. The mandate of the members of
the Board of Directors expires at the closing of the third Annual General Megting
following their election. The mandate of Matti Kavetvuo expires at the Annual
General Meeting in 2004, the mandates of Bjdrn Savén, Juha Rantanen and
Stig Stendahl at the AGM 2005 and the mandates of Timo Poranen and Stig
Gustavson of the AGM 2003. Mr Poranen and Mr Gustavson have confirmed
that they are available for re-election.

Tasks and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors elects its Chairman. There is no specific division
between fasks and responsibilities of the members of the Board and the
Chairman. The tasks of the Board members are specified in the Companies Act.
The Board members do not have any special tasks in addition o those arising
out of law.

The Board elects the Managing Director (President, CEQ) of KCI
Konecranes. The Board of Directors may nominate a Deputy to the Managing
Director and also assistant managing directors (Group Exscutive Vice
Presidents). The Managing Director may be a member of the Board of Directors
but may not be elected Chairman. The Managing Director’s remunerafion and
other benefits are opproved by the Boord, and are specified in o wrilten ogree-
ment between KCI Konecranes and the Managing Director.

Remuneration of the Board of Directors

The remuneration for the Boord during 2002 were: the Chairman EUR
32,000/year and members EUR 16,000. The Managing Director and any ofher
Beard member employed by KCI Konecranes do not receive separate compen-
sation for their Board membership.

The main elements of the Managing Director's remuneration and other
benefils during 2002 were as follows: salary EUR 265,578.41, other benefits
vajued af EUR 9,460. A bonus of EUR 36,314.80 for fiscal year 2001 was
paid.

The Managing Director may retire ot the age of 80 years with a 80% pen-
sion. The Managing Directors confract may be ferminaled by either the
Managing Director or the company with six (8) months’ nofice. In the event that
the company ferminates the contract, the company shall pay fo the Managing
Director in addition fo the salary for the nofice period o discharge compensa-
tion corresponding fo eighteen (18) months’ salary and fringe benefits.

The Board of Directors approves the remuneration and basis of other ben-
efits for the members of the Group management feam.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Composition of the Group management team

The KC! Korecranes Group management team consists of the President (CED),
the Chief Operating Officer (COQ), the three Group Executive Vice Presidents
(Region Executives), the four Business Areq Execufives and one Vice Business
Areg Executive, and the three Staff Directors.

The full management teom meets every second month. The Investor
Relations Manager also aftends the meetings. In the Regions, the Group
Executive Vice presidents chair regional management teams every second
month. The president (CEO), the COO and Staff Directors meet avery second
week for review of Group administrational matters,

In R&D, the R&D Board meet every month under the President’s chair-
manship. Members include the COO, the Group Vice President Operations
Development, Business Area Execufives and R&D Staff.

Insider Regulations

The Board of Directors has accepted the Guidelines for insiders given by the
Helsinki Exchanges to be followed in KCI Konecranes. Based on these
Guidelines the Board has issued Insider Regulations for KCI Konecranes. On
the infernet, at www.keigroup.com we keep an updated list of all persons hav-
ing an insider position within the Group.

European Works Council

There is a European Works Council (EWGC) in KCI Konecranes. The EWC meets
once a year. The EWC is based on an agreement between KCI Konecranes
Infernational Ple and ifs European employees.

The purpose of the EWC is to inform and consult employees about impor-
tant transnational questions. The role of the EWC is fo enhance conshructive
exchange of opinions on questions concerning the development of KCI
Konecranes’, industrial, economic, commercial, financial and human
resources. The EWC shall address only matters that relote fo more than one
country.

The EWC representatives and their substitutes are elected by the person-
nel. The management representatives are appointed by the President of the KCI
Konecranes Group. The EWC has a Working Commiites consisting of four
employes representatives and two management representatives.

In 2002, altegether 15 employee representatives from eight counfries and
two management representatives parficipated in the EWC Meeting.

iz
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RES AND SHAREHOLDERS

Shore copital and shores
KCl Keonecranes international Plc’s minimum share capital is EUR 20,000,000
and its maximum authorised share capital is EUR 80,000,000, within which
limits the share capital may be increased or decreased without amending the
Articles of Association. An Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholders held on
Decemnber 20, 2002 defined the share capital of the company to EUR
28,617,260 from EUR 30,000,000 through an invalidation of a total of
691,370 shares in the company owned by the company itself.

On December 31, 2002 the share capital fully paid and reporfed in the
trade register was EUR 28,617,260 divided info 14,308,630 shares.

The Company has one series of shares. All shares carry one vote and
equal rights to dividends. The nominal value of the share is EUR 2.00.

Quotation and frading code
The shares of KC! Konecranes International Pic started trading on the Helsinki
Stock Exchange on March 27, 1998. The share trades in euros in HEX Helsinki
Exchanges.

Trading code  KCITV Trading lot 100 shares

Shareholder Register

The shares of the company belang to the Book Enfry Securities System.
Shareholders should notify the parficular register holding their Book Eniry
Account about changes in cddress or account numbers for payment of divi-
dends and other matters related fo their holdings in the shore.

Repurchase and invalidation of the company’s own shares

KC! Konecranes Intemational Ple repurchased 300,000 of the Compony’s own
shares in 1999 and an additional 391,370 shares in 2002. The Extraordinary
General Meefing held on December 20, 2002 decided upon an invalidation of
the shares. The aggregate purchase price of the invalidated shares waos
approximately EUR 17.4 million.

At year end the Company held no shares in the Company. According to
the authorisations granted at the last Annual General Meeling the Board's
authorisation still allows an acquisifion of 358,630 of the company’s own
shares,

Authorisations

Excluding the Share Opfion programs of 1997, 1999 and 2001 the Board has
no unused authorisations to issue shares, convertible bonds or bonds with
warrants. The 2002 Annual General Mesting renewed the Board's authorisation
to acquire alfogether no more than 750,000 shares, taking into consideration,
however, the provisions of e Companies Act regarding the maximum number
of own shares that the Company is allowed to hold, The Board will propose to
the 2003 Annual General Mesting a renewal of the authorisation.

Share Price Performance and Monthly Trading 1998~2002
EUR Number of shares, millian
35

98
wn—e  KC! Konecranes share o HEX Portfolioindex ~— Metal Sector

Source: REUTERS
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Share price performange and frading volume

KCl Konecranes” share price decreased with 18.28% during the year 2002
and closed af EUR 23.29 (2001: EUR 28.50). The year high was EUR 36.83
(2001: EUR 38.46) and year low EUR 19.80 (2001: EUR 25.00). During the
same period the HEX All-Share Index fell 34.41%, the HEX Portfolio Index by
16.68% and the HEX Metal & Engineering index by 4.06%.

Total market capitalisation was at year end EUR 349.4 million (2001:
EUR 427.5 miltion), the 33rd largest market value of companies listed on
Helsinki Exchanges.

The frading volume tofalled 11,938,647 shares of KCi Konecranes,
which represents 83.44% of the outstanding shares. In monetary ferms trad-
ing was EUR 343.1 million, which was the 23rd largest trading of companies
listed on Helsinki Exchanges.

Taxable Value in Finland
For Finnish taxation purposes, the compony’s share was given a value of
EUR 16.10 for fiscal 2002.

Dividend proposal

The Board of Direclors proposes to the AGM that a dividend of EUR 0.95 per
share will be paid for the fiscal year 2002. The dividend will be paid fo share-
holders, who are enfered in the share register on fhe record date March 11,
2003. Dividend payment dale is March 18, 2003.

Stock opfion plan 1997
The Stock Opfion Plan 1997 is targeted for middle management. In alt 288
managers and exper’s raceived bonds with warrants entifling to subscribe a
fotal of 300.000 shares. The progrom is exercisable on or after April 1, 2003
ot a price of EUR 26.07.

Stock option plan 1999

The Stock Option Plan 1999 is targeted for both middle and top management.
Under the program 333 members of Group fop and middle management
received options fo buy a folal of 300,000 shares in KCI Konecranes
Infernational Ple, at @ price of EUR 33 each. The program is exercisable in two
phases. The first 50% of the opfion program became exercisabie on Aprif 1,
2002 and oplion holders have the right to exercise their options until March
31, 2005. Al the end of year 2002 there had been no subscriptions for new
shares under the option plan. The balance of the program will become exer-
cisable between April 1, 2005 and March 31, 2008.

Stock Option Plan 2007

The Stock Option Plan 2001 is granted fo key personnel of the KC! Konecranes
Group consisting of aporoximately 100 persons. Altogether, the opfion rights
enfifle fo subscription of @ fofal of 300,000 shares. The program is exercisable
in two phases. The exercise price is EUR 34 each. In phase |, shares can be
subscribed for between April 1, 2004 and March 31, 2007 and in phase I
between April 1, 2007 and March 31, 2010,

Mare information to shareholders is available on page 59.




Major shareholders according to the share register, 31 December 2002

SHARES AND SHAREHOLDER

Amount Percentage Percentage
of shares of shares of voles
1 Orkla AS 1,229,100 8.69 8.69
2 The Pension Insurance Company limarinen Ltd 757,600 5.28 5.29
3 Varmo-Sompo Mutual Pension Insurance Company 539,920 3.77 3.77
4 Sfg Gustavson 420,875 294 2.94
5 Ths Local Government Pension Instifution 411,200 2.87 2.87
6 Federation of Finnish Metal, Engineering and Electrotechnical Industries FIMET 191,600 1.34 1.34
7 State Pension Fund 180,000 1.33 1.33
8 Nordea Life Assurance Finland Ltd 113,000 0.79 0.79
9 The LEL Employment Pension Fund 84,475 0.59 0.59
10 Suomi Mutual Life Assurance Company 59,500 0.42 0.42
Shares registered in the name of nominee
Nordea Bank Finland Plc 7,610,867 53.19 53.19
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken Ab 510,134 3.57 3.57
Svenska Handelsbanken Helsinki Branchoffice 12,193 0.09 0.09
D.Camnegie AB, Finland Subsidiary 9,400 0.07 0.07
OKOBANK Osuuspankkien Keskuspankki Oyj 3,000 0.02 0.02
HSS / Svenska Handelsbanken 4,300 0.03 0.03
HEX Back Office and Custody Services OY 3,600 0.03 0.03
Total 8,153,494 56.98 56.98

Calculations are based on the total number of outstanding shares 14,308,630.

Shares owned by the members of the Board of Directors and
Group Management
Together, the Bocrd of Directors and the President and CEQ own an aggregate
of 451,275 shares through direct or confrolied ownership, comesponding to
3.15% of the outstanding shares and voting rights.

On December 31, 2002 the fourth largest shareholder registered by name
was the Company’s President and CEQ, Mr Stig Gustavson, who heid 420,875

Shareholding outside Finland

shares reprasenting 2.94% of fofal outstanding shares.

Altogether, The Board of Directors, the President and CEO and Group
Management own an aggregate of 508,475 shares through direct or controlled
ownership, carresponding to 3.55% of the oufstanding shares and vating
rights. In addition, Group Manogement owns oplions entitling 1o subscribe for
150,400 shares, represanting 1.06% of the company’s outstanding shares.
Board members (other than Mr Siig Gustavson) do not have options.

The percenfage of shares held by investors outside Finland accounted for 85.85 % at the end of 2002 (2001: 66.96%).

Share distribution by size of holding

Shares Amount of s'holders Amount of shares Percentage of s'holders
1-1,000 1,507 365,212 87.01 %
1,001-5,000 137 358,603 791 %
5,001-10,000 31 227,634 1.79 %
10,001-50,000 42 1,074,840 242 %
50,001-300,000 8 812,545 0.46 %
300,001= ; 7 11,479,696 0,40 %
Total 1,732 14,308,630 100.00 %

Share distribution by type of shareholder

Percentage of shares
248 %

2.51 %

1.59 %

7.51 %

568 %
..8023%

100.00 %

Percentage of shares

Percentage of votes

Componies 312 % 312 %
Fingneial institutions 6.69 % 6.69 %
Public institutions 16.39 % 16.39 %
Non-profit institutions 1.72% 1.72 %
Individuals 6.14 % 6.14 %
Foreign 65.95 % 65.95 %
Total 100.00 % 100.00 %

Source: The Finnish Central Securities Depository Ltd, December 31, 2002,
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GROUP MANAGEMENT

Charles E. Vanarsdall, b. 1937

* MBA « Group Vice President; President, Region Americas

* Employed 1983 e Shares 3,000 » Option to acquire 9,000 shares
* (refired as of 31 December, 2002, refains advisory duties)

Stig Gustavson, b. 1945

* M.Sc. (Eng.), Dr.Tech. (h.c.) ® President & CEQ
* Employed 1982 * Shares 420,875

* Option ‘o acquire 9,000 shares

Ralner Aglto, b. 1945

« B.Sc. (Econ.)  Group Vice President, Region Asia-Pacific,
until 31 December 2002 « New position as of 1 January, 2003;
Director, Business Development « Employed 1998

« Shares 1,000 e Option fo acquire 15,400 shares

Harry Ollila, b. 1950

¢ M.Sc. (Eng.) * Group Vice President, 01 i Developmen|
* President;Region Eurof ;

« Shaores 32,000 » Opisaig ¢

From left to right: Charles E. Vanarsdall, Stig Gustavson, Rainer Aaito, Harry Oliila

From Jeft o right: Andfi Vanhatalo, Mikko Uhari, Arto Juosila, Malfi Ruotsalo, Tom Sothard, Bill Maxwell
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GROUP MANAGEME

Sirpa Poitsolo, b. 1963

o LLM.

* Director, General Counsel » Employed 1988
* Shares 100

 Option fo acquire 15,400 shares

Teuvo Rintamdk, b. 1955

* M.Sc. (Econ.)

* Chief Financial Officer (CFO) » Employed 1981
 Shares 11,600

* Option to acquire 9,000 shares

Katri Pietild, b. 1961

* M.Sc. (Econ.)

« Direclor, Administration and Communications:

» Employed 1995

* Shares - » Option fo acquire 10,400 s
{resigned February 14, 2003)

b. 1967 (picture on p.10)
ation

in charge also of person
¢ Employed 1991
* Shares — .
* Option to acguire 1,400 shares

From left to right: Sirpa Poifsalo, Teuve Rintamdki, Kari Pietil

AnHi Vanhatalo, b. 1945

* M.Sc. (Eng.) * President, Process Cranes;

* Manoging Director, Konecranes Components Corp. » Employed 1969
¢ Shares 1,000

* Option fo acquire 9,000 shares
Tom Sothard, b. 1957

Mikko Uhari, b, 1957 * B.Sc. (Markefing) * President, Mcinfenance Services

o Lic.Sc. (Eng.) » President, Harbour and Shipyard Cranes; * Employed 1983
. j * Shares 500
Managing Director, Konecranes VLC Corp. » Employed 1997 R .
* Option fo acquire 15,400 shares
» Shares -
* Option to acquire 15,400 shares
Bill Maxwell, b. 1949
fo Juosla, b. 1955 * Vice President, Maintenance Services, Western Europe;
Arto Juosila, b. Managing Director, Lloyds Konecranes Ltd » Employed 1992
* M.Sc. (Econ.) * Shares -

* President, Standard Lifting Equipment untii 31 « Option fo acquire 9,000 shores

December 2002, new position as of January 2003:

Group Vice President, President, Asia Pacific N )
. b1 12
« Employed 1980 Pekka Pakkild, b. 1961 (picture on p.12)

’ , * B.S¢. (Eng.) » Director, Industrial cranes and components
* Shares 8,000 » Opfion fo acquire 9,000 shares untit Decemnber 12, 2002, new position as of January 1, 2003:
President, Standard Liffing Equipment  Employed 1987-1998, 2001-
* Shares 500
* Opfion fo acquire —

Matti Ruotsala, b. 1956

¢ M.Sc. (Eng.) » Chief Operating Cfficer
* Employed 1982

* Shares ~

* Opfion to acquire 15,400 shares
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DARD OF DIRECTORS

From left to right: Timo Poranen, Stig Stendaht, Matii Kavetvue, Bjom Savén, Stig Gustavson, Juha Rantanen, Lennart Simansen

Stig Stendahl, b. 1939
M.Sc. (Chem. Eng.)
Chairman of Supervisory Board of Sliftelsen For

- Matti Kaveivuo, b. 1944
i M.Sc. (Eng.), B.SC. (Econ.)
1 Chairman of the Board Suominen Corporation,

Timo Poranen, b. 1943
M.Se. (Eng.)
President, Finnish Forest [ndustries Federation,

Chairman of the Board of the Finnish Rail Abo Akaderni, { Member of the Boards of AIma Media,
Administration Chairman of the Board of Akfia Savings | Mariraekko and member of the Supervisory
Member of the Supervisory Board of Finnish Fair Bank plc, { Board of Finland Post Ltd

i Present ferm closes year 2004
; Shorehoiding O

Member of the Board of Plantagen Norden AB
Member of “Hallitusammattitaiset ry” (Board
professionals)

Present term closes year 2005

Shareho!ding 200

Corporation, Deputy member of the Board
Varma-Sampo Mutual Pension Insurance,
Company

Member of the boards of Helsinki University of
Technology, Finnish Employers Management
Development Institute,

The Finnish Section of the Intemational Chamber
of Commercs, Member of the Councl of the
Finnish-Swedish Chamber of Commerce
Present term closes year 2003

Shoreholding 0

Chairman of the board

Bjdm Savén, b. 1950

M.Sc. (Ecan.), MBA, DrEcon. h.c.
Chief Exacutive, Industri Kapital

Stig Gustavson, b. 1945

M.Sc. (Eng.), Dr. Tech. (h.c.)

President & CEO, KCi Konecranes Intemational Pic,
Chairman of the Boards of Oyj Hackman Abp

% Juha Rantanen, b. 1952 3 Secretary of the Board, not member
. M.Sc. (Econ.), MBA _ . Lennart Simonsen, b. 1960
i President & CEQ, Ahistrom Corpcration {

‘ ) ¢ LLM. Attorney, Managing Pariner,
Chairman of the Board of Forest ndustries © Roschier Holmberg, Attorneys Ltd.

and Oy Mercantile Ab

Chairman of Gardena AG and Dyneg Oy
Deputy Chairman of Aifa-Laval AB and
Sydsvenska Kemi AB

Member of the Boards of Orkia ASA, German-
Swedish Chamber of Commerce and Finnish-
Swedish Chamber of Commerce

Present term closes year 2005

Shareholding 3C, 100 beneficially via industri
Kapital

KCl KONECRANE

Vice Chairman of the Board of Dynea Oy,
Member of the Boards of Qy Helvar Merca Ab,
Perstarp AB, The Federation of Finnish Mefal,
Enginsering and Eiectrotechnical Industries
(FIMET) and The Confederation of Finnish
Industry and Employers

Chairman af the Supervisary Board of Tampere
University of Technology

Member of the Supervisery Boards of Varma-
Sampe Mutual Pension Insurance Company and
Arcada Polytechnic

Present ferm closes year 2003

Sharsholding 420,875

Option to acquire 9,000 shares

+ Finnish Industry and Employers,

: Member of the Supervisory Board of Varma-
i Sampo Mutual Pension Insurance Company
| Present term closes year 2005

i Shareholding 100

S 2002

: Federation, Vice Chairman of Confederation of ‘ Shareholding O

Board Members (excl. Stig Gustavson) do not have opfions.
Shareholdings are listed as per 31 December 2002.



For a more comprehensive listing of contacts please visit our web site at www.konecranes.com

Group headquaners:

KC1 Konecranes Intemational Ple
P.O. Box 881 (Koneenkolu 8)
FIN-05801 Hyvinkdd, Finland
Tel. +358-20 427 11

Fax +358-20 427 2099
President & CEO, Stig Gustavson

Konecrones Finonce Corporation
P.0. Box 661 (Koneenkatu 8)
FIN-05801 Hyvinkad, Finland
Tel. +358-20 427 11

Fax +358-20 427 2102

onecranes Ges.m.b.H
Rennweg 87

A-2345 Brunn am Gebirge
Tel, +43-2236 3020

Fax +43-2236-364 36

Belgium

S.A. Koneoranes N.V.
Kiaverblodsiraat 7/15
B-3560 Lummen

Tel. + 32-13-539 660
Fax + 32-13-539 669

Canada

Kongcranes Canada, Inc.
Crane Pro Services

1320 Heine Court
Burlington, L7L 6L9 Onfario
Tel. +1-905-332 9494
Fax +1-805-332 4612

China

Konecranes Beijing Office

Rocm 823 Building 15, Block 4
Anhuili, Chaoyang District
Beijing 100101

Tei. +86-10-6492 3804

Fax +86-10-6492 3804

Reglonal headguarters:

! Region Europe

KCI Konecranes infernational
| o/o Konecranes Nordic Corp.
| P.O. Box 135 (Koneenkatu 8)
| FIN-05801 Hyvinkgd, Finland
| Tol. +358-20 427 11

| Fax +358-20 427 4080

oS
VY

 Region Americas

+ KCI Konecranes Infernationa
E ¢/0 Konecranes, Inc.

¢ 4401 Gateway Boulevard

_ Springfield, OH 45502, USA
‘ Tel. +1-937-525 6555

{ Fax +1-937-325 8945

ADDRESSES

i Reglon Asla-Pacific

| KCI Konecranes International

! o/o Konecranes (Shanghai) Co. Ltd

789 Sui De Road

Tel. +86-21-6284 8282
| Fax +86-21-6363 6724

xggﬁgmgs Please note! The Group’s Asia—Pacific Headquarters

S8 ¥ s " have relocated from Singcpore to Shanghal, China.
HEREN

Konecranes (Shanghai) Co. Ltd
789 Sui De Road

Putuo District

Shanghai 200331

Tel. +86-21-6284 8282

Fax +86-21-6363 5724

Czech Republic

Konecranes CZ s.r.0.

Krymskd 22

CZ-101 00 Praha 10 - Vrsovice
Tel. +420-2-7174 0247

Fox +420-2-7174 3101

Denmark

Konecranes A/S
Baldersbuen 15 A
DK-2640 Hedehusene
Tel. +45-46-591 288
Fax +45-46-591 214

Estonia

Konecranes Ol
Punane 42
EE-13619 Tallinn
Tel, +372-611 2795
Fax +372 611 2796

Finland

KC! Hoists Corporation
Ruununmyliyntie 13
13210 Hameentinna
Tel. +358-20 427 11
Fax +358-20 427 3399

KCI Motors Corporction

P.0. Box 664 (Koneenkatu 8)
05801 Hyvinkad

Tel. +358-20 427 11

Fax +358-20 427 3199

KC! Plant Services Group
P.0.BOX 135 (Koneenkolu 8)
FIN-O05801 Hyvinkgd

Tel. +358 20 427 11

Fox +358 20 427 4030

KCl Special Cranes Corporation
P.O. Box 665 (Koneenkatu 8)
05801 Hyvinkda

Tel. +358-20 427 11

Fax +368-20 427 4799

Konecranes Components
Corporation

P.0. Box 662 (Koneenkatu 8)
05801 Hyvinkad

Tel. +358-20 427 11

Fax +358-20 427 2299

KC I

Kenecranes Nordic Corporation
P.O. Box 135 (Koneenkatu 8)

06801 Hyvinkad
Tel. +358-20 427 11
Fox +358-20 427 4080

Konecranes VLC Corporation
P.O. Box 666 (Koneenkatu 8)

05801 Hyvinkd
Tel. +358-20 427 11
Fax +358-20 427 2599

france
Konecranes (France) S.A.
27 Rue de lo Burelle

F-45800 Saint Jean de Braye Cedex

Tel. +33-2-3871 9400
Fax +33-2-3871 9453

CGP-Konecranes S.A.
27 Rue de la Burelle

F-45808 Saint Jean de Braye Cedex

Tel. +33-2-3871 9400
Fax +33-2-3871 9401

CAILLARD Konecranes (France)
47 bis, Boulevard de Graville

B.P. 727

76060 Le Hovre/Cedex
Tel, +33-2-3625 9514
Fax +33-2-3525 9582

KONECRANES

Putuo District, Shanghai 200331

2002




Verlinde S.A.

Zone Industrielle des Vauvettes
2, boulevard de I'ndustrie
F-28501 Vemouillet Cedex
Tel. +33-2-3738 9595

Fax +33-2-3738 9599

Germany

Konscranes T & H GmbH
Rabert-Bosch-Strasse 10
D-91522 Ansbach

Tel. +49-981-971 9610
Fax +49-981-971 9614

Kulicke Konecranes GmbH
Egelistrasse 21

D-13507 Berlin

Tel. +49-30-439 8080
Fax +49-30-434 4040

Noell Konecranes GmbH
Am Pferdemarkt 31
D-30853 Langenhagen
Tel. +49-511-7704 0
Fax +49-511-7704 477

ProKranService GmbH
Kapellenstrasse 7
D-85622 Feldkirchen
Tel. +49-89-90Q 70
Fax +49-89-8007 111

SWF Krantechnik GmbH
Boehringsk. 4
D-68307 Mannheim
Tel. +49-6217 8990 (
Fox +49-7131 7662 110 -

Hungary

Konecranes Kif.
Margit Utca 114
H-1165 Budapest
Tel. +36-1-401 6110
Fax +38-1-401 6120

Indonesia

PT. Konecranes

Jalan Fatmawati

No. 52 Jakarta Selatan
12430 Indonesia

Tel. +62-21-766 5762 (EOTC Service)
Tel. +62-21-766 5763 (VLC Service)

Fax +62-21-785 7207

Japan

Konecranes Japan
High-Point Bldg. 4 Fl.
3-1-17 Kagurazaka
Shinjuku-Ku

162-0825 Tokyo

Tel. +81-3-326 603 31
Fax +81-3-326 617 40

Latvia

Konecranes Lalvia Lid.
5. Maza Pils Str.
LV-1050 Riga

Tel. +371-724 2871
Fax +371-722 0607

Lithuania
UAB Konecranes
Nemuno 121 a
LT-5804 Klaipeda
Tel. +370—46-3§§
Fax +370-46- {

Fax +60-3-7880 3

Mexico
Gruas Mexico S.A, de C.
Alfredo del Mazo No. 10
Pedregal de Atizapan
Atizapan de Zaragosa
Estado de Mexico, C.P. 529
Tel. +52-5-822 7100-05
Fox +52-5-822 7106

New Zealand
Konecranes Pty Ltd
70 Princes Street
Onehunga, Auckland
Tel. +64-9-634 5322
Fax +64-9-634 5323

Norway

Konecranes AS

Postboks 168, Vollebekk
(Brobekkv. 60)
NO-0520 Norway

Tel. +47-2207 9700
Fax +47-2207 9701

Poland

Konecranes Poland Sp.z.0.0.

Ul. Gérskiego 1a
00-033, Warsaw
Tel, + 48-22-826 5615
Fax + 48-22-826 5620

KCl KONECRANES 2002

Romania

S.C. Prodmoreco S.A.

21 C Brediceanu St., Ap. 35
1900 Timisoara

Tel. +40-256-203 514

Fax +40-256-200 165

Russia

ZAO Kenecranes
Lermontovsky Sir. 44, apt. &1
198103 St. Petersburg

Tet. +7-812-327 0288

Fax +7-812-251 7429

Benoi Crescent
975 Singapore
465-6861 2233
-6861 2903

V] 21 Kristionstad
. +46-44-188 400
ox +46-44-188 401

Thailand

Konecranes Service Co. Lid.
8/1-2 Moo 6, Sukhurmvit Read
Nangpru, Banglomung

20260 Chonburi

Tel. +66-38-716 734/5

Fax +66-38-716 736

The Netheriands
Konecranes BV
Amperestraat 15
NL-1446 TP Purmerend
Tel. +31-299-488 888
Fax +31-299-647 926

Turkey

Konecranes Ticaret ve Servis Lid. Sti.

Bayar Cad

Gilbahar Sok. No: 10
Demirkaya apt. D: 24
81090 Kozyatagi-Istanbul
Tel. +80-218-410 8067
Fax +90-216-380 0842

Ukraine

ZAQ Kongecranes Ukraine
Uspenskaya Str. 26, office 9
65014 Odessa

Tel. +380-482-219 121
Fax +380-482-219 122

United Arab Emirates
KCl Hoists

Office No. 5 628

P.O. Box 61351

Jebel Ali Free Zone,
Dubai, U.A.E

Tel. +971-4-8818 830
Fax +971-4-8818 832

Usa

Konecranes Inc.

Americas Component Center
Crane Pro Services-US
4401 Gateway Blivd

OH 45502, Springfield

Tel. +1-937-328 5133

Fax +1-837-325 8945

Konecranes Orley Meyer

S86 W22400 Edgewood Avenue
P.O. Box 70

WI 63103-0070, Big Bend

Tel. +1-713-466-75641

Fax +1-262-662-2885

Konecranes America, Inc.
7300 Chippewa Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77086
Tel, +1-281-445-2225
Fax +1-281-445-9355

KCl Koneports Americas

497-C LaMesa Road Mt, Pleasant,
SC 29464

Tel. +1-843-971-7678

Fax +1-843-971-7879

R&M Materiais Handling, Inc.
4501 Gateway Boulevard
Springfield, Ghio 456502

Tel. +1-937-328 5100

Fax +1-937-325 6319

Vietnam

Konecranes Representative Office
Hanoi

10th Floor, Room 10-01

Fortuna Tower, 6B Lang Ha Street
Ba Dinh District,

Hanoi

Tel, +84-4-774 0142

Fax +84-4-774 0142




NFORMATION TO
‘SHAREHOLDERS

Invitation to participate in the Annual General Meeting
The Shareholders of KCI Konecranes International Plc are hereby
notified that the Company’s Annual General Meeting will be held on
Thursday, 6 March, 2003 at 11.00 a.m. at Group headquarters
(address: Koneenkatu 8, 05830 Hyvinkdd, Finland).

Shareholders wishing fo attend and vote at the AGM must, on
the record date 24 February 2003, be registered in fhe share regis-
ter of KCI Konecranes kept by the Finnish Central Securities
Depository Lid. Nominee-registered shareholders, wishing to attend
and vote at the AGM, must request a temporary entry in the share
register on fhe record date. Shareholders are asked to submit their
notice of attendance no later than 3 March 2003 before 4.45 p.m.
via the Company’s web pages at www.kcigroup.com/agm2003 or
by phone +358-20-427 2001, fax +358-20-427 2099 or E-mail:
maija.jokinen@keigroup.com. A model of a proxy is available on
the Internet.

Financlal Calendar 2003 (Finnish time, CET + 1).

First quarter results 6 May, 10.00 a.m.
Second quarter results 7 August, 10.00 a.m.
Third quarter results 30 October, 10.00 a.m.

Analyst brlefing

An analyst briefing will be held on the day of the result publications
at 12.00 noon in Helsinki, Finland (address: World Trade Cenfer,
Marski Hall, Aleksanferinkatu 17). A briefing will also be held in
London, UK, on a separate date

(see our calendar at www.kcigroup.com).

International teleconference

An internationa! teleconference will be arranged

on the day of the result publications at 4.00 p.m.
The dial in number is +44-(0)20 8401 1043.
Pleose call in at 3.50 p.m. (replay available

48 hours, +44-(0)20 8288 4458, code 976622).

¢ Contacts

Group communications and Investor Relations
. Franciska Janzon, Investor Relations Manager
| Phone: +358-20 427 2043,

| Mobile: +358-40 746 8381

. franciska.janzon@keigroup.com

4 ANALYSTS

According to our inforrnation the analysts listed below prepare invest-
ment analyses on KCI Konecranes. The analysts do so on their own
initiative. KCI Konecranes fakes no responsibility for the opinions
expressed by analysts.

ABG Sundal Collier, Mr. Henrik Olsson
+44-20 7905 5600, henrik.olsson@abgsc.com

Alfred Berg Finland OY AB, Mr. Robert Sergelius
+44-9-228 321, robert. sergelius@alfredberg. fi

Cazenove & Co., Mr. Gorm Thomassen
+44-171-214 7663, gorm.thomassen@cazenove.com

Gonventum Securities Ltd, Ms. Kaisa Ojainmaa
+368-9-2312 3326, kaisa.ojainmaag@conventum.fi

CAIl Cheuvreux, Mr. Pefer Karlsson
+46-8-723 5170, pkarlsson@caicheuvraux.com

D. Carnegie Ab, Finland Branch, Mr. Miikka Kinnunen
+368-9-61 871 241, miikka.kinnunen@carnegie.fi

Deutsche Bank AG, Helsinki Branch, Mr. Tomi Railo
+358 9 2525 2583, tomi.railo@db.com

Enskilda Securities, Mr. Johan Lindh
+358-9-6162 8726, johan.lindh@enskilda.fi

Evli Securities Pic, Mr. Derek Silva
+368-9-4766 9204, derek.silva@evli.com

FIM Pankkiirilitke Oy, Mr. Mikko Linnanvuori
+358-9-6134 6353, mikko.linnanvuori@fim.com

Handeisbanken Capital Markets, Mr. Antti Suffelin
+358 10 444 2408, ansul5@handelsbanken.se

Lehman Brothers, Mr. Ben Maslen
+44-207-260 1352, bmaslen@lehman.com

Mandatum Stockbrokers Ltd, Mr. Ari Laakso
710, ari.logkso@mandatum. fi

Nordea Securities, Mr. Ville Kiveld
| 9435, ville kivela@nordeasecurities.com

bpstock Securities, Mr. Jarkko Nikkanen
+368-3-404 4392, jarkko.nikkanen@oko fi

Paribas, Mr. Christian Diebitsch
+44-17-595 3467, christian_diebitsch@paribas.com

KCl KONECRANES 2002
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KC! KONECRANES INTERNATIONAL PLC
P.0. Box 661, FIN-05801 Hyvinkaa, Finland
Tel. +3568-20 427 11
Fax +358-20 427 2099
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Business 1D 0942718-2




